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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTICE

Notjce is hereby given that the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Members of Satia lndustriesLtd. wirr be herd on saturday, 29th september, 2012 at 10:00"A.M. at the Registered otice ottnecompany at Marout - r\4uktsar Road, viflage Rupana, District Muktsar (punjab) - 152 032 to trans_act the following businesses:-

Ordinary Business

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Barance sheet or the company as at 31st March,
2012 and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date arong wiih the Feport of the
Auditors and Directors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in prace of sh. A. c. Ahuja, who retires by rotation being erigibre offers
himself for re-appointment.

3 sh D.R. Behr, Director who retires by rotation anddoes notseekhis re-appointment, to retire
him f rom the office of Directorship of the Company.

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass wjth or without modifjcation(s), the folowing resorution
as an Ordinary Resolutjon:-

'RESoLVED that pursuant to provisions of section 224 and otner appricabre provisions, if
any of the companies Act, r 956 N4/s Rakesh Bansal & co., chartereo Accountants, Muktsar
be and are hereby re-appointed as statutory Auditors of the company ro noto otfice trom tne
conclusion of this Annuar Generar Meeting up to the concrusion of the next Annuar Generar
Meeling of the Company on such remuneration as may be fixed by the l\4anaging Director of
the Company".

Special Business

5 Re-appointment of Dr Aiay satia, chairman cum Managing Director and fixation of his
remuneration

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the folowing
resolution as a Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED that subject to the provisions ol Sections 198, 269, 309, 310, 314, 316, 317 and
schedule xrrr and other appricabre provisions, if any of the companies Act, 1956 (incruding
any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, forthe time being in force) of the companiei
Act, 1956 and provisions of Articre 115, 116, 117 & 118 and other appricabre provisions oi
Articles of Association and subject to the approvar of the centrar Government and/or any
other authority, if required, Dr Ajay Satia, be and is hereby re_ appointed as Chairman Cum
Managing Director o1 the company for period or three years w.e.f 01.10.2012 0n the terms
and conditions including remuneration as are set out in the agreement entered into by the
Company with Dr Ajay Satia and as given below:'

l. Terms:

(a) Satary: Rs.400000/- per month.
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(b) Perquisites/benefits

i) Reimbursement of medical and hospitalization expenses including dental and
optical treatment lor sell and family and mediclaim insurance premium.

ii) Firsl class air fare or first class air conditioned railway fare and other actual
expenses borne for self and family anywhere in lndia or abroad once a year while
on leave including boarding lodging and surface travel expenses. The necessary
foreign exchange Jor the purpose, if required wi!l be provided by the company but
subject lo any regulation prescribed by Reserve Bank of lndia and in lorce lor the
time being.

iii) Personal Accidental lnsurance.

iv) Dr AJay Satia will be entitled to one months leave in a year and also to the benefit
ol provident Fund, Gratuity and superannuation Fund as per the applicable rules
and the Company's policy.

'RESOLVED FURTHER that notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where
in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company
will pay aforesaid remuneration as minimum remuneration to the Chairman and l\,4anaging
Director."

"RESOLVED FURTHER thatthe Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to do all the acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required in this regard"

Re-appointment ol Sh R.K.Bhnadari as Whole Time Director and fixation ol his
remuneration

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the lollowing
resolution as a Special Besolution:

"RESOLVED that subject to the provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309, 310,314,316,317 and
Schedule Xlll and other applicable provlsions, if any ol the Companies Act, 1956 (including
any statutory modilication or re-enactment thereof, forlhe time being in force) of the Companies
Act, 1956 and provisions ol Adicle 115, 116, 117 &.118 and other applicable provisions of
Articles ol Association and subject to the approval of the shareholders ol the Company and
Central Government and/or any other authority, il required, Sh R.K.Bhandari, be and is hereby
re- appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company for period ol three yearcw.e.I27 .10.2012
on the terms and conditions including remuneration as are set out in the agreement entered
into by the Company with Sh R.K.Bhandari and as given below:"

l. Terms:

(a) Salary: Rs.2,00,0001 per month with annual incremenl ol Rs 20,000/- PM.

(b) Perquisites/benelits

i) Company owned/ leased accommodation or reasonable house rent allowance
while posted in any place other than MuKsar.
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ii) Reimbursement of medical and hospitaljzation expenses including dental and
optical treatment lor self and family and mediclajm insurance premium.

iii) First crass air fare or first crass air conditioned rairway fare and other actuar
expenses borne for self and family anywhere in lndia or abroad once a year while
on leave including boarding lodgrng and surface travel expenses. Tne necessary
foreign exchange lor the purpose, if required will be proviOeO by tfre company Jui
subjecr to any regurat;on prescribed by Reserve Bank or rndia and in force for the
time being.

iv) Personal Accidenlal lnsurance.

v) ln addition to above sh R.K. Bhandari shafl be entifled to a| such perquisites/
benefits which he was enjoying as Whole Time Director ol Company tire total
value of which shall not exceed Rs 150000/_ in a year.

vi) Sh R.K- Bhandari wiI be enrifled to one months leave in a year and arso to the
benefit of provident Fund, Gratuity and superannuation Fund is per the applicable
rules and the Company,s policy.

'RESOLVED FURTHER that notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where
in..any financial year, the Company has no p-rofits or is profits are inadequate, the Companywill pay aloresaid remuneration as minimum remuneraton to the chairman ano rrrranJging
Director."

'FESOLVED FURTHER that lhe Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do arr the acts' deeds, matters and things as may be required in this regard',
lncrease in Salary of Sh J. R. Sharma, Director (Legal)

To consider and it thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the folowing
resolution as a Special Resolution:

'RESoLVED that subject to provisions of sections 1 98, 269, 309, 310, 3r 4, 317 and schedurexlll and o'ther appricabre provisions, if any or the companies Act, 1956 (incruding any statutory
modilication or re-enactmeni thereof, for the time being in force) and sublectio approvat oithe central Govr' if required the sarary or sh J. R. sharma, oirector (Legai) ot .,re'iompany
be and is hereby increased from Rs 38750/- pM to Rs 50000i- pM prus medicar reimbursement
of Rs 15000/- p. a w. e. t 0:|.10.2012 with such annual increment as may be approved lrom
time totime as per rures orthe companyand within the Iimitof Schedure X1i1 0f the companies
Act, 1956."

"RESOLVED FURTHER that notwithstanding anything to rhe contrary herein contained, where
in any financial year, the Company has no proiit or its f rofits are inadequate, the Company willpay the aloresaid remuneration as minimum remuneration to the Director (Legal),,

"RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the company be and is hereby
authorized to do all the acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required in this regard,,



e)

SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sale ol Wind Mill ot lhe Company

To consider and il thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 293(1) (a) and Section 192A read with
the companies(passing of the resolution by postal Ballot) Rules, 2001, as amended from time
to time and other applicable provisions, il any, of the Companies Act,1956 (including any
amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) the Memorandum
and Articles ofAssociation ol the Company and subject to other applicable statutory provisions,
rules, regulation, guidelines and also subject to necessary approvals, consents, permissions
and sanction from the concerned authorities and such terms and conditions as may be imposed
by them, consent of ihe shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board
of Direclors ol the Company (hereinafter relerred to as the Board, which shall be deemed to
include any Commiitee of Directors or Directors (s) or official (s) of the Company for time
being authorized by the Board to exercise the power conferred on the Board by this resolution)
to transfer, sell, assign, deliver or otherwise dispose of the Wind Mill of Company"

Holding ot Office of Profit by Mrs Kiran Bhandari, Deputy Manager (HR)

To consider and it thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the lollowing
resolulion as a Special Resolution:-

'RESOLVED thal pursuanl to Section 314(18) of the Companies Act, 1956 and all other
applicable provisions, rules and regulations the consent ol the Company be and is hereby
accorded lor holding of office of profit by Mrs Kiran Bhandari under the Company as Deputy
Manager (HR) at a monthly remuneration of Rs 40,000^ pm (Rupees forty thousand only)
plus contribution to PF and payment of bonus as per provisions of Bonus Act and inclusive of
all other allowances and perquisites on terms and condition and in pursuance ol the service
rules as applicable to the employees of the Company."

'RESOLVED FURTHER that Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary and expedient lor giving
effect to the above resolution"

Place : Rupana
Daled : 13.08.2012

By Order of the Board
For Satia lndustries Ltd.

(Rakesh Kumar Dhuria)

Company Secretary
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NOTES :

1 A Member entited to attend and vote at the Meeting is entited to appoint proxy to attend andvote on poll instead of himself and the proxy n""i not be a Member 
"f 

th" a"rp;;y. il;proxies shourd' however' be deposited at the Registered office of the company nor ress thanfony eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. lvlembers are requested to bring their copies of Annual Repon at the Meeting.
3 Members are requested to notify immediatery any change in their address, to rhe RegisteredOffice of the Company.

4 Arr documents as referred in the above notice and expranatory statement are open for inspectionat the Registered Office of the Company durjng office hours on all working days between11:00 A.M. to j:00 pM. up to the date ol Annual-General Meeting.

5 Members seeking any information with regards to AnnuarAccounts at the time of Meeting, arerequested to send their queries to the company so as to reach at reast ten o"y. o"r# tn"date of Meeting, to enabre the management to klep the r;re;ant information ready at the timeof Meeting.

6 The Begister of Members and share Transfer Books of the company wirr remain crosed from26th September, 2O12to Zgth September, 2012 both Oays inclusive.

7 rn pursuance to the provisions of seclion 1g2(A) or the companies Act, 1956 
'rdinary

Resorution proposed at item no g are required to bqpassed by sharehorders by way or postalbarrot onry and therefore, the proposed resorution is being separatery circurated to the Membersand the Members are requested to exercise their votin! po*", on the postal ballot.
I Expranatory statement pursuant to section 1 73 0f the companies Aci, 1956 in respect of itemNo. 5 to 9 of the notice is annexed herewith.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIBED UNDER SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIESACT, 19s6.

Item No 5

Keeping in view the performance of the company under the readership of Dr .Ajay satia in the pastand ongoing_ prolects and up gradation ot prolects ot tre comfany, the remuneration committeeand Board of Directors in their respective meetings herd on t3ih Augusr, 2012 have approved there-appointment of Dr.Ajay Salia, as Chanmanbum Managing Director of the Company for aperiod of three years with effect from 01.10.2012 and paym"eni oI remuneration thereof on theterms and conditions as are set out in the resorution. As per the provisions of the companies Act,1956, read with the schedule X1i1, thereof, approval of sharenotOer" is required for the purpose.Hence, the Board recommends the resolution for your approval bf way of a special resolution.
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The information as required under Schedule X1 l'1 of the Companies Act, 1 956 is given hereunder:

1. General lnformation

Nature of lndustry

Satia Industries limited is manulacturing writing and printing paper

Commercial Production

As on March.31st,2012 the Company is having capacities for manufacture as hereunder:

Sr No Particular of Manulacturing . Capacity

1 Writing and Printing Paper 40000 tpa

2 Co-generation of power 1O MW

Financial Performance

During the financial yeat 2Q11-12, net revenue Jrom operation was Rs 23925.39 lacs and the
net profit after tax ol the Company is Rs 399.04 lacs

lnformation about the appointee

Background details

Dr Ajay Satia, aged 58 years is a {ounder of Satia lndustries Ltd and has been serving the
Company as Managing Director since incorporation. The Company has performed well under
the able leadershio of Dr Ajay Satia, Chairman Cum Managing Director of the Company. He is
person behind lhe growth of the Company

Job Profile and his suitability

Dr Ajay Satia shall be responsible for the overall affairs of the Company

Remuneration proposed

Keeping in view the responsibilities assigned to DrAjay Satia and his role in the development
o{ the Company ,it is proposed to re-appoint Dr .Satia as Chairman Cum Managing Director of
lhe Company on the monthly salary ol Rs.40000010nly) plus other allowance and perquisites
as specified in resolution.

Comparative remuneration prolile with respect to the lndustry size of the Gompany
profile of position and person

The salary structure of the managerial personnel has undergone a major change in the lndustry
in the recent past. Keeping in view the type of the Industry, size of the Company, responsibilities
and capabilities of DrAjay Satia, Chairman Cum l\4anaging Djrector, the proposed remuneration
is competitive wilh remuneration paid by other Companies to such similar positions.

11



Pecuniary relationship with the Company or relationship with managerial personnel.

Dr .Ajay Satia is the promoter Director of the Company.

111 Other information

Keeping in view the overa| scenario of the industry, the company is performing reasonabry
well. The company is strengthening its focus on quarity contror, strategjc market iliances and
expansions.

The above may also be treated as an abstract of the terms of contracvAgreement entered
into between the Company and Dr .Ajay Satia, Managing Director pursuant to Section 302 of
the Companies Act, 1956

None of he Directors is interested in the above resorution except Dr. Ajay satia himserf_

Item No 6

Keeping in view the performance of the company under the management and contror of sh
R.K.Bhandari, whole Time Director the remuneration committee and Board of Directors in their
respective meetings herd on 13th August, 2012 have approved the re-appointment of sh
R.K.Bhandari, as whore rrme Director of the company for a period of three years with effect from
01.10.2012 and payment o{ remuneration thereof on the terms and conditions as are set out in the
resolution. As per the provisions of the companies Act, 1956, read with the schedule x l j 1 , thereof,
approval of shareholders is required for the purpose. Hence, the Board recommends the resolution
for your approval by way of a special resolution.

The information as required under schedule X 111 of the companies Act, 1956 is given hereunder:

1. General lnformation

Nature of lndustry

Satia Industries limited is manulacturing writing and printing paper

Commercial Production

SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sr No Particular of Manufacturing

1 Writing and Printing Paper 40000 tpa

2 Co-generation of power 10 MW

As on March" 31st, 2012 the company is having capacities for manuracture as hereunder:
F!nancial Performance

During the linancial year 2011-12, net revenue from operation was Rs 2392s.39 racs and the
net profit atter tax of the Company is Rs 399.04 lacs
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11 lnformation about the appointee

Background details

Mr. R. K. Bhandari, is a MBA and associated with the company since 1st December 1986 and

is looking after the day to day affairs of the company and he is completely aware with all

aspects of the Company's business.

Job Profile and suitability

Sh R.K Bhandari shall be responsible for the management and control of day to day affairs ol

the Company. He has been serving the company since 1986 The Company has performed

wellunderlheableguidanceofshR.K.Bhandari,WholeTimeDirectoroftheCompany

Remuneration ProPosed

Keeping in view the responsibilities assigned to sh R.K.Bhandari, whole'fime Director and

hisroleinthedaytodaymanagementandcontroloftheCompany.ltisproposedtore-appoint
Sh B.K.Bhandari, Whole Time Director of the Company on the monthly salary of

Rs 2,00,000t plus other allowance and perquisites as specified in resolution '

comparative remuneration protile with respect to industry size ol the company, profile

of the position and Person

The salary structure of the managerial personnel has undergone a major change in the industry

in the reient past. Keeping in view the type of the industry, size of the Company, the

responsibilities and capabilities of Sh R.K. Bhandari, the proposed remuneration is competitive

with remuneration paid by other companies to such similar positions

Pecuniary relationship with the company or relationship with managerial personnel.

Sh R.K. Bhandari is not having any pecuniary relation with the Company'

111 Other information

Keeping the overall scenario of the industry, the Company is performing reasonably well and

has been expanding its capacities to gain the competitive edge. The Company is strengthening

its locus quality control, captive production, strategic market alliances and expansions.

None of he Directors is interested in the above resolution except sh R.K Bhandari, himself.

The above may also be treated as an abstract of the terms of contracvAgreement entered

into between the company and sh R.K Bhandari, whole Tlme Director pursuant to section

302 ol the Companies Act, 1956

Item No. 7

Sh J.R.Sharma aged 70 years is bachelor ol Law. He has rich and varied experience in administration,

personnel, legal aid liasioning. The remuneration Committee and Board ol Directors in their respective

meetings nletd on 13.0g.2012 have approved the increase in remuneration f rom

Rs 3875-0/pM to Rs 50,000i PM and other terms as set out in the resolution. As per the provisions ol

the Companies Act, 1956 read with Schedule Xlll thereol, approval of shareholders is required tor the
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purpose. Hence, the Board recommends the resorution for your approvar by way of speciar resorution.
Your Directors recommend the resolution as set out above lor your approval.
None of the Direclor ls interested in the resolution

Item No. 8

Tfe company is mainly engaged in the business or manuracture of writing and printing papers andstuated in the state of punjab and arso set up a wind miI for generarion or power in-the state o{Tamilnadu . ln order to enabre the company to rurther srrengthJn and deverop its core business ormanufacture and sare of writing and printing papers. rt is pro-posed to dispose of the wind Mifl, This,"ill enable the company to focus its attention on growing its core business. rt is proposeo to sert tneWind Mill with all essential assets such as land equipm"ents, machinery etc.

Accordingry, your Directors proposes to se|| the wind Mi[ or the company arong with afl the rand,machinery equipment etc and on such terms and conditions as may be agried by tne goard
(which shali be deemed to incrude any Directors(s) or officiars(s) of the compaiy tortn; ti;"ffi;authorized by the Board to exercise the power conrerred on tie goard by this resorution).
The sale of the wind mirr required approvars of the sharehorders or the company pursuant to theprovisions or section 293(1) (a) and 

.section 192A of the companies nct, 
'r 

sso' lincruoing any
amendment thereto or re-enactment thereor for the time being in force) read witn tne comp"aniei(Passing of the Resolution by postal Ballot) Rules, 200j, as Jmended irom time to time an! snatt
be subject to such other approvals as may be necessary in this regard.

Your Directors recommended the above resorution, as an ordinary Resorution for your approvar.
None of the Director is interested in the resolution

Item No 9

As per provisions of section 314 (i B) of the companies Act, 1 956, it is necessary to obtain the prior
app-roval of the sharehorders by way of speciar resorution for hording or continuing to hord place ofprofit in the company that carrying a total monthly remuneration olhs 10,000 orlnore
l\4rs Kiran Bhandari, wo Sh R.K.Bhandari, whore Time Director of the company is arready hording the
office of profit in the company. Now, her sarary is increased to Rs 40,000 pM incr;ding afl tre perrcirne
Company is paying the simjlar perks at the s;me rate to the other employees in equlvalent grade.
The Board recommends the resolution for approval ol shareholders.

None of the Director except sh R.K.Bhandari, whore Time Director of the company is interested in
the above resolulion.

Place : Rupana
Dared : 13.08.2012

By Order of the Board
For Satia lndustries Ltd.

(Rakesh Kumar Dhuria)
Company Secretary
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

The Directors have the pleasure of presenting the 31st Annual Report of your company lor the

Financial Year 2011 -12.

1. Financial Besult:

The financial pedormance ol your company lorthe year ended March 31, 2012 is summarized

below:-

(Bs in Lacs)

Revenue and other income 2425A.54 32520.73

Gross Protit before interest and depreciation 2850.08 2444.48

lnterest and Financial charges 1428.49 1255.77

Depreciation 910.21 880.90

Profit trom operations (before extra-ordinary
ilem and tax) 511 .38 747.81

Extraordinary ltems 13.68 0

Pro{it before Tax 497 .70 747.81

Provision .for laxation -Currenl Tax 100.29 90.23

Delerred Tax -1 ,63 134.41

Net Proliv (Loss) after tax 399.04 523.17

OPERATIONS

During the financial year 201.1-12, net revenue lrom operalion was Rs 23925.39 lacs as

compared lo Rs 32040.00 lacs during the corresponding period ol the previous year 2010-1 1

which include revenue ol Rs 9421.93 lacs from the yarn trading business and during the

current year, the company had to discontinue the yarn trading business due to heavy {luctuation

in cotton prices, consequently, the net profit after tax of the Company decreased to Rs 399.04

lacs from Rs 523. 17 lacs recorded lor the previous year.

Your Directors have decided to plough back the prolits and do not recommend any dividend

10
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FUTURE PROSPECTS

The Indian Paper lndustry is a booming industry and is expected to grow and reach to 20
million tone over the next eight years. rt is known that demand Jor paper grow and match wilh
GDP growth. The rapid change in the rife styre of both rurar and urban indian, speciafly in the
strong middle class segment, having high disposal amount will fuel higher growth.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGYTECHNOLOGYABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Particulars as prescribed under section 217(1) (e) of the companles Act, 1956 are given in
Annexure-A which forms pad of the Directoas Repon.

DIRECTORS:

ln terms o{Article 113 of theArticles of Association ol the company, sh. D.R.Behlwill retire by
rotation at the AGM and has not otfered himserf ror reappointment. Sh. A.c. Ahuja wirr retire
by rotation at the AGN4 and being eligible, offered himself for reappointment.

sh s.L.Malhotra and sh Ram sarup Directors have vacated the office of Directors w.e.f-
1 5. 1 1.201 1 and 1 3.O2.2e1 2 respectively.

AUDITORS:

M/s Rakesh Bansal & co., chartered Accountanrs, Muktsar, the statutory Auditors o{ the
company retire at the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible,
off er themselves for re-appointment.

The Company has received letter from them to the effect that their reappointment, il made,
would be within the prescribed limits under section 224(1Bl ol the companies Act, 1956 and
that they are not disqualilied for such reappointment within the meaning of section 226 of the
said Act.

AUDITORS REPORT

The Auditors' Report on the Accounts is self explanatory and requjres no comments.

Cost Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of section 2338 oJ the companies Act, 1956 and subject to the
approval ol Central Government, the Board of Directors of your Company has re_appointed
M/s R.J. Goel & Co., Cost Accountants, New Delhi as Cosi Auditor for the accounting year
2012-131o carry out an audit ol cost account oj the Company.

SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

The Company continues to maintain a good salety record. The manufacturing units ol the
Company are environment friendly and maintain all safety standards and measures.

l1

7.
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PABTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

lnformation as required under Section 217(2A\ ol the Companies Act, 1956, read with the

Companies (Particulars ol Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended, are given in Annexure

forming part of this report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to requirement of Section 217(2AA\ of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to

Directors Responsibility Statement the Board of Directors hereby report that:

- in the preparation ofthe annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

- the Directors had selected such accounting policles and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and

fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the linancial year and of the
pro{it or loss of the company for the period.

- the Directors had laken proper and suf{icienl care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with ihe provisions ol the Companies Act, 1956 for

sateguarding the assets of the company and lor preventing and delecting fraud and other

irregularities.

- the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The lndustrial Relations throughout the year remained cordial as has been the case for the

last many years.

CORPOBATE GOVEBNANCE

Report on Corporate Governance as slipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements
with the Stock Exchanges in lndia Jorms part of the Annual Report. Certilicate from the Auditors
ot the Company, M/s. Rakesh Bansal & Co., and confirming compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated under the aforesaid Clause 49, is annexed to this Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management's Discussion and Analysis Repod lor the year under review, as stipulated under
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, is presented in a separate
section lorming part of the Annual Report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

The Directors wish to place on record their sincere gratitude and appreciation lor the assistance
and co-operalion received from the Government of lndia, Governmen't of Punjab, the Financial
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lnstitutions, Punjab Nationar Bank, Members, customers and Business constituents for their
continued support and co - operation.

we also place on record our sincere appreciation for the contribution made by the emproyees
at all levels' our consistent growth is made possibre by their devout, sincere and unstinted
services.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PLACE : Rupana
DATE : 13.08.2012

(Dr AJAY SATTA)
Chairman-Gum- Managing Director

(R. K. BHANDART)
Whole Time Director
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE DIRECTOFS REPORT

THE COI\4PANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS)

RULES, 1988

A. Conservation of Energy

(a) Regular preventlve maintenance of all capital goods, equipments are being carried out.

FORM- A

(Form for Disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy)

A Power and Fuel Consumption Current Year
ended 31.03.2012

Previous Year
ended 31 .03.2011

1 ELECTBICITY

Purchased Units (Lacs KWH) 377 .31 32A.21

Total amount (Rs in Lacs) 1 997. 15 1424.O7

Rate/unit (Rs) 5.29 4.34

2 T.G.Set

Own Generation (net) (lacs Kwh) 471.12 512.76

Total cost (Rs in Lacs) 998.99 1076.60

CosVUnit (Rs) 2.12 2.10

3 Rice Husk (Used in Boiler)

Quantity (Tonnes) 122644 128415

Total Cosl (Rs in Lacs) 4487 .42 4151 .93

Average Rate (Rs per tones) 3658

4 Furnace Oil

Quantity (Tonnes) 617.510 61 1 .660

Total Cost (RS in Lacs) 244.26 177 .67

Average Rate (Rs in tones) 39555 29048

5 Others

Quantity (Tonnes) 31 .330 1267 .97

Total Cost ( Bs in Lacs) 1460304 67 .94

Average Rate (Rs in tones) 46610 5358

6 Consumption Fer Unit of Production
Electricity (KWH) 1342 1374

Rice Husk (MT) 1 .941 2.194

Others (MT) 0.010 0.031
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

FoRM - (B)

(Form for Disclosure of particulars with respect to Technology Absorption)

Research & Development

Specific area in which R & D carried out by the company

Pulping and Chemical Recovery Area

a. continuous digester operations were stabilized. pulp parameters were standardized to
meet chemical recovery requirements.

To make uniform teeding to the digester, VFD'S were provided lor belt conveyors. Wet
washing dilution was increased by increasing the vAT height in Turbo washers to give
more retention time for better washing of raw materials.

b. Black Liquor solids / concentration was increased to accommodate more liquor in chemical
recovery.

Black liquor concentration was increased by washing with hot water at last stage and
cooling the black liquor in black liquor cooler in a systematic way.

c Twin roll presses were commissioned, soda losses, chemical consumption reduced in
bleaching section 2-3 7".

Twin roll press was commissioned with which the outlet pulp consistency was increased
to 25 to 30%, thereby the unbleached pulp soda loss came down by 25%. Earlier the soda
losses were around 15 to 18 kg/ton. Now after commissioning of rwin roll presses, the
soda losses came down to 10 to l2 kg/ ton, thereby in the subsequent bleaching stages
chemical consumptions was gone down by Z to g"k.

d. Twin turbo washer / wet washing clarifier efficiencles improved by providing vFD is for
twin washers and increasing the well diameter in clarifier helped in separating the silica /
chlorides from wet washing water.

wet washing clarifier well diameter was increased to reduce the turbulences for better
settling of silica and chlorides and also twin turbo washer was provided with vFD's to run
as per the requirement of feed and dilution tor improving the washing efficiency.

Oxygen Bleaching

a. Pre-mixer was commissioned, VFD was provided for MC pump helped in better mixing of
oxygen gas with pulp, increased the pulp strength by 10%.

Pre-mixer was commissioned and this has helped in mixing the oxygen gas with pulp
before going into the oxygen reactor. Earlier due to non availability of premixering operation
the mixing of oxygen and pulp were not uniform, due to which uniform quality of pulp not
produced.

l5
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Paper Machine Back Water

a. Paper Machine back water was started using at bleach washers helped in reducing the
fresh water consumption, increased the pulp whiteness by 3-4o. Paper quality improved
and whitening agent consumption has come down by 2-3 kgiton of paper.

All the 3 paper machines back water was collected in a tank and from which the total
requirement ol stock preparation and pulp mill bleach plant linal 2-stage water requirement
was tulfilled with machine back water as machine water contains lot of optical properties

improve chemicals, but has helped in improving pulp whiteness, thereby reduction in
whitening agent reduction in Paper machine.

4. Chemical Recovery

Second ESP was commissioned:- Helped in increasing the chemical recovery efficiency
by 0.5 to 0.8%.

Alter renovation of recovery boiler from 150 to 200 T solids per day, the existing ESP

capacity was not sufficient to handle the flue gases of increased capacity solids. After
commissioning of 2nd ESP we are able to handle the increase in flue gas and meetlng the
environmental norms.

Cooling tower extension commissioned:-

Helped in maintaining required temperature difference in surface condenser inlet and
outlet. After recirculate all vacuum pump water in cooling tower. One more bottle of cooling
tower cell was commissioned to maintain the required in between the evaporators bodies
by increasing the vacuum level. Cooling tower inlet and outlet temperature before
commissioning the new bottle was around 5 to 7 deg C, after commissioning the new
bottle of cooling tower was increased to I to 10 deg C.

b.

5. Paper Machine 1&2

Both lhe paper machines speeds were increased by 10 mts - Helped in increasing the
production.

Machine no. 1& 2 speeds were increased by 10 mtr. To lncrease the machine speed by
wet end wire part, drainage elements were changed. High gsm lells usage was introduced
in press part, thereby overall machine speed was able to increase by 10 mts., that has

helped in increasing the production by 2 to 3 TPD.

90 % brightness paper manufacturing was started in No. 1 and No.3 paper machines able
to stand in private market lor better quality papers.

As pulp quality was improved because of better washing ol pulp by Twin roll presses and
improved bleaching of pulp because of proper mixing of oxygen along with pulp in the
oxygen mixer and final washing of bleached pulp with paper machine back water has
helped to increase the brightness and whiteness ol pulp by 3 to 4 o and this has helped to
make high bright papers of 90%.

l6
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c. VFD'S were provided lor all the three paper machines. Machine chest - Helped in reducing
the power by 20%.

VFD'S were provided to feed the pulp to paper machines as per the speeds and gsm,

lhereby the power consumplion has reduced by 20%.

d. Steam and condensale system was strenglhened in No.3 PM/c. Helped in reducing lhe
protection loss due to over loading of drying cylinders.

Sleam and condensate system was slrengthened along wilh press part modilications.
The press pad modification has helped in increasing the dryness of the sheel lrom 38-39
lo 41-42 %. and steam and condensate system was modified lor better removal ol
condensate. This has helped in reducing the steam consumption from 3 TPT to 2.7 TPT.

6. Benetits derived as a result ol R&D

a. Pulp yield was increased lo 45% due to better control at CD.

b. High qualilies were started making (90% and above).

c. Pulp production was increased.

d. Complaints lrom private market were reduced.

7. Future plans ol action

a. Hard wood pulping street

Eliminate waste paper pulping and reduce the cost of production as waste paper pulp cost
is higher. LTI can run with wood black liquor.

Hard wood pulping street will help in eliminating the waste paper pulp in furnish. By separate
cooking of hardwood pulp with purchased caustic, the black liquor generated can be igniled
in LTI as the black liquor contains less chlorides and potassium.

Hardwood pulp along with wheat straw pulp will help in producing high quality papers such
as copier / Maplilho varieties.

8. ODL

Oxygen delignification plant is being installed. This will help in reducing the consumption of
chlorine there by reduction in AOX presence in bleach effluent. ODL will help in reducing the
caustic consumption in extraction and strength of final pulp will be improved there by paper

svength will be improved, this will help in better stand the private market net saving per year.

9. Wet washing effluent:

The effluent generated from wet washing is being treated in biomethanation process and it
produces methane gas of about 3000 m3/day and reduces the COD load in effluent- Due to
generation ol biomethane gas in plant il helped lo reduce about 7 ton rice husk consumption
in boildr
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10. Chlorine dioxide bleaching

Chlorine lree bleaching helps in drastic change in quality of pulp copier paper can be produced
AOX presence in effluent can be minimized. Bleach elfluent can comfortably be used for
irrigalion.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO:

Expenditure for the year ended 31 st l\4arch, 2012 is as under :- (Rs .in Lacs)

(i) Earning in foreign exchange. 15.43

(iD Expenditure in loreign currency.

(ClF Value ol imports (a) Capilal Goods 81.53

(b) Store & Spares 76.44

(C) Raw Material) 1666.35

For Travel Nil

lnterest 10.50

Bank Charges 0.94

Fees and subscription 10.61

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors

Place : Rupana

Date : 13.08.2012

(Dr. AJAY SATIA)

Chairman-Cum-Managing Director

(R.K.BHANDARD

Whole Time Director

Annexure to Directors' Rbport

lnlormation as per Section 217(2A) ol the Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975 and forming part of the Directors' Report tor the year ended
March 31 , 2012.

Sr
No.

Name Age
(yea.s)

Dale ol
Joining

Dr. Ajay
Saria

Chairman cum
Ilanaging
Director

6082000 6082000 [,BBS 31 Since

ration
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A.

Corporate Governance Report 20.11-12

The Maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings was less than lour months.

Company's Philosophy

Good governance generates goodwi|| among business partners, cuslomers and investors,
earns respect rrom society, brings about a consistent sustainabre growth for rhe company
and generates competitive returns ror the investors. your company is committed to the
principles ol good governance. The Company continues to focus on good Corporate
Governance and its objectjve is to create and adhere to integrity, transparency and
accountability for efficient and ethicar conduct of business for meeting its obrigation towards
shareholders and other Stakeholders.

The Board applies integrity, principres or good governance and accountabiriry throughout its
activities and each Director brings independence of character and judgment to the .te. Att ot
the members ol the Board are individuafly and co|ectivery aware of their responsibirities to
the company's stakeholders.

Board ot Directors

Composition of Board

The Board ol Directors comprised of an Executive Chairman_Cum_Managing Director, two
whole time Directors, five independent non-executive Directors. The composition of the Board
is in conformity with crause 49, which requires at reast 50 percent of the Board consist of non-
executive Directors and in case the chairman is a non executive Director al least one third or
the Board should comprise of independent Directors and in case he is an executive Director
at least half of the Board should comprjse of independent Director..

Number of Board Meetings

The Board monitors compriance ol objectives by hording management accountabre for its
activities through quarterly pedormance reporting. Board and committee meetings are held
in an atmosphere of intefiectuar honesty, requiring. reporling of the highest standard by
management and conslructive debate among Board and Committee Members.

During the financiar yea( zo11-12, four Board Meetings were herd on the forowing dates

1) 17-05-2011

2) 11-08-2011

3) 15-11-2011

4) 13-02-2012
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The Composition of Board ol Directors and their attendance at the Board meelings during the year
and at last Annual General l\4eeting of the Company as also the number of other Directorship and

committee Membership/ Chairmanship as on 31 .03.2012 are as follows:-

Sr-
No.

Name ot Director Calegory of
Directorship

No. of
Board
Meetings
attended

Attended
Last
AGM

No" ol other
Directorship
(See note)

No. ol Committee
Membership

Member ChaiIman

1 Dr. Aiav Satia CMD 3

2 Sh. R. K. Bhandari WTD 3 Yes

3. Sh. A. Krishna INED 3 No

4. Sh. D. R Behl INED 2 No

5. Sh. A. C. Ahuia INED 4 Yes 2 2

6. Sh. J. R. Sharma WTD 1 No

7. Sh. S. L. Malhotra INED 3 No

B, Sh. Ram Sarup INED 1 No

o Sh. S. K. Arora INED 1 No

10. Sh. Dinesh Sharma INED 1 No

Sh S.L. Malhotra and Sh Ram Sarup ceased lo Director w.e.l .l5. 
l.l .2011 and 13.02.2012 respectively.

1) Sh S. K. Arora and Sh Dinesh Chand Sharma were appointed Directors of the Company w.e.f
11 .08.2011 and 30.09.2011 respectively.

CMD - Chairman-Cum-ManagingDireclor
WTD - Whole Time Director
NED - lndependent Non-Executive Director

Note: 1. lncludes directorship in public limited companies only

The lndependent Directors on Satia lndustries Ltd.

> Apad from receiving Directors remuneration i.e sitting fees, do not have any material pecuniary

relationship ortransactions with the Company, its promoters, its Directors, its senior management
or its associates which may affect independence of the Directors.

> Are not related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the Board level or
at one level below the Board.

> Have not been executive of the Company in the immediately preceding three financial years.

> Are not parlner or executives or were nol partner or an executjves during the preceding three
years

> Statutory Audit firm or the inlernal Audit Firm that is associated with the Company.
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> Legal firm and consulting firm that is associated with the Company

> Are not material suppliers, service providers or customers or ressees of the company which
may affect independence of the Directors.

As provided in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, none of the Directors is member of more than
10 Board level committees or a Chairman of more than 5 such committees.

A. Audit Committee and Attendance at its meeting is given hereunder:-

The Audit committee as at March 31 , 2012 comprised ol three Directors, Two being non-executive
and independent Directors viz. sh. A.c.Ahuja, sh. A.Krishna & one whole Time Director viz. sh.
R. K Bhandari. The terms of reference of Audil Committee are as contained in the Section 2924 of
the companies Act, .r956 

and also as contained in the clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The
primary oblective of the Audit committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the
management's Iinancial reporting process with a view to ensure accurate, timely and proper
disclosures, transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting.

During the year under review four (4) Meetings of Audit committee were herd on 17.0b.2011,
'11 .08.2011 , 15.11 .2011 . 13.02.2012. The composition of Audit committee & attendance of the
members at the Committee Meetings during the year are as under:_

Sr. No. Name of Member Status in

Committee
Directorchip No. of Meetings

attended

1 Sh.A.C.Ahuja Chairman lndependent Director 4

2. Sh. R. K. Bhandari Member Whole Time Director 3

Sh. S.L.Malhotra Member Independent Director 3

4. Sh. Ram Sarup Member Nominee of PNB 1

Sh A.Krshna Member Independent Director

1) sh s. L. Malhotra and sh Ram Sarup ceased to Director w.e.f 15.11.2011 and 1g.02.2e12
respectively.

CEO/CFO Certitication

The company is fully cognizant of, committed to and adhering to the statutory requirements for
internal controls as set out by the securities and Exchange Board of lndia. Accordingly, the chairman
and the chief Financial officer have duly verified and certified to the Board for company's procedure
and internal controls of the reporting as being fully compliant with SEBI guidelines.
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The chairman and the cFo have certified to the Board by pracing a certificate thereof on the
Financials o{ the Company that:

(a) They have reviewed financial statements and the cash llow statement for the year and that to
the best of their knowledge and belief:_

i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading;

ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in
compliance wjth existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best ol their knowledge and belief; no transactions entered into by the company
during the year, which are fraudurent, i||egar or viorative of the company,s code of conduct.

(c) They accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internai controls for financial reporting
and that they have evaruated the effectiveness of internar contror systems of the company
pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and theAudit Comm;te;,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internar contrors, if any, of which they are aware
and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) They have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that:

There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
year.

i) there has been no significant changes in accounting poricies during the year and that the
same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

ii) there are no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the
involvement therein, i{ any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in
the company's internal control system over linancial reporting.

Bemuneration to Directors
Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration committee of the company reviews recommends and approves the matters
connected with fixation and periodic revision of the remuneration package relating to rhe Managing
Director and Whole Time Directors includ jng compensation and payments.

The composition of the Remuneration committee & attendance of the members at the committee
lvleetjngs during the year ended 3 j .03.2012 are as follows:-

SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Name of the Directors Position Category No of Me€ting attended No
Sh A .C Ahuja Chairman lndependent Director Nit
Sh S.L l\,4alhotra Member lndependent Director NiI
Sh D.R.Behl Member Independent Director Nit
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Managing Director and whore Time Directors are appointed as per agreement and are being paid
remuneration as approved by the Board and the shareholders. Sitting fees are pajd to the DirJctors
for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors/ committees thereol. The detail of remuneration
paid to directors during the period ended March 31 , 2O1Z is as under:_

1 . Directors mentioned at Sr. No. 1, 2 & I are also eligible for one months, leave in a year.2. No commission has been paid to the Directors.
3. No severance fee is payable on termination of appointment.
4 The company also does not have a stock option plan or performance linked incentive for its

Directors.
. Appointed we.f . 01 .10.2009 for a perjod of 3 years... Appointed w.e.t. 27.1O.ZOO? lor a period of 3 years.-'^ Appointed w.e.f 01.10.2009 for a period of 5 years

Share Transfer System

ln order to expedite the process of transfer of securities, the Board of Directors has constituted a
share Transfer committee comprising of Dr. Ajay satia & sh. R. K. Bhandari. During the year
under review, No share Transfer committee meeting was herd during the year ended ir .og.iolz
and there is no pending transfer of shares.

lnvestor Grievance Committee:

The rnvestor Grievance committee of the company for the year ended 31.03,2012 under the
chairmanship of sh. s. L. r\4arhotra, a non executive Director rooks after the work of redressar of
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Sr.

No.
Name of Director Sitting Fee

(Rs.)
Salary
(Rs.)

PF, Others Total

1 Dr.Ajay Satia . 6000000 9360 72640 6082000
2. Sh.R.K.Bhandari *-

1714516 9360 61060 1784936
Sh.A.Krishna 1 7500 '17500

4. Sh.D.R. Behl 10000 10000
5. Sh.A.C. Ahuja 30000 30000
6. Sh. S. L. l\4athotra 15000

1 5000
7. Sh Ram Sarup 7500 7500
8. Sh J.R Sharma *-. 465000 465000
o Sh S.K.Arora 5000 5000
10 Sh Dinesh Sharma 5000 5000
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investors/ shareholders complaints. The other members ol the Committee are Dr. Ajay Satia & Sh.

R. K. Bhandari. No meeting of lnvestor Grievance Committee was held during the year under

review, as the company has not received a single grievance/complaint lrom the investors/

shareholders.

General Body Meetings

The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:-

Six (6) special resolution were passed at the last three ( 3) Annual General Meetings of the Company.

Disclosures

There was no materially signilicant related party transaction, pecuniary transactions or relationships

betlveen the Company and its Directors, Promoters, or the management that may have potential

conflict with the interest of the company.

Compliance made by the Company

The company has made the compliance of the stock exchanges, sEBl and other statutory authorities

on all matlers related to capital market.

Means of Communication

i) The management discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report as an

addition to the Directors' Report.

ii) Any website : No

General Shareholders information

(a) Annual General Meeting :

Date and time : 29th September, 2012, 10.00 AM

Venue : At Regd. Office Muktsar-lvlalout Road

VPO Rupana, Distt. Muktsar - 152032
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S. No. Financial year Dale Time Location

2010-11 30.09.2011 10.00AM At Regd. Office; MuKsar-Malout
Road, Vill.Rupana Distt. Muktsar

2 2009-10 26-07-2010 10-00AM Al Regd. Office; l\4uktsar-Malout
Road, Vill.Rupana Distt. Muktsar

J 2008-09 20.07.200s 10.00 AM At Regd. Ofiice; M u ktsa r- l\4 alo ut

Road, Vill.Rupana Distt. Muklsar
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Financial Calendar:

For the Financial Yeat 2011-12, the resurts were announced on the tolowing dates:-

Results Announced on

For 1st Quarter ended on 30-06-2011

For 2nd Quarter ended on 30-09-2011

For 3rd Quarter ended on 31-12-2011

For the year ended on 31.03.2012

11.08.2011

15.11.2011

13.02.2012

14.05.2012

(c) Date ol Book closure : 26th September, 2012 to 29th September, 2012 (Both
days inclusive)

(d) Dividend payment date : N. A.

(e) Listing on Stock Exchanges :

Equity shares of the company are listed on Ludhiana stock Exchange and Delhi stock Exchange.
Annual Listing Fee as prescribed has been pald to these stock exchanges for the year 2011-1i.

(f) Stock Code :

Delhi Stock Exchange (19035)

Ludhiana Stock Exchange (SETt)

(S) Market Price Data

There was no trading of shares on the stock exchange during the F.y.20j1|-12
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Board meetings lo lake on record Schedule

Financial Results for the quarter ending June 30, 2011 11th August, 2011

Financial Results for the quarter/half year ending September 30, 2011 1sth Nov,2011

Financial Results for the quarter ending December 31 , 2011 13th Feb, 2012

Financi\al Results lor the quarter/year ending March 31 , 2012 14th May. 201 2
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No. ol equily
shares held

o/oaQe Shares %age
total

UPTO 5OO 196 67 .82 37900 0.3790

501 - 1000 34 11.76 24550 o.2455

1001 - 2000 17 5.88 2255Q 0.2255

2001 - 3000 4 1.38 9625 0.0963

3001 - 4000 4 '1 .38 12500 0.1250

4000 - 5000 2 0-69 9600 0.0960

5001 - 10000 1 0.35 6500 0.0650

1OOO1 AND ABOVE 31 10.72 9876775 98.767

TOTAL 289 100.00 10,00,00,000 100.0000

(h) Distribution of shareholding as on March 31,2012

(i) Cateqories of shares as on 31.03.2012

Sr.No. Particulars No. of shares Amount
(Rs. in lacs)

Yoage

1 Promoter

(a) Core Promoter

(b) Friends/Relatives

4087156

1572AOO

408.72

157.24

40.87

15.73

2 Financlal lnslitutions 0 0 0.00

3. Public 4340044 434.00 43.40

4. Banks 0 0 0.00

Others 0 0 0.00

Total .10000000 1000.00 100.00

0) Dematerialization ol shares & liquidity

The shares of the Company are in demat and available in depository system of both NSDL
and CDSL.
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(k) Fegistrar & Transfer Agenls :

The details of Registrar & TransferAgent appointed by the Company are as under:-

Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd

Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir,

Behind Local Shopping Centre,

New Delhi

O Plant location : Muktsar-Malout Road,

Vill. Rupana
Distt. MuKsar (Punjab)

(m) lnvestors correspondence : Muktsar-Malout Road,
Vill Rupana,
Distt. Muktsar-1 52026(Punjab)

For and on behall ol the Board of Director

PLACE : Rupana
DATED : 13.08.2012

(AJAY SATIA)
Chairman-Cum- Managing Director

(R.K.BHANDARD
Whole Time Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

lndian Economy

lndia economy, the third largest economy in the world, in terms of purchasing power, is gojng
to touch new heights in coming years. As predicted by Gordman sachs, the Grobar rnvestmentBank, by 2035 India wourd be the third laigest economy oi *re worto lust after us and china.It will grow to 60% of size of the US economy.

lndustry Structure and Development

The Rs. 25,000-crore lndian paper industry accounts for about 1.6% of lhe world,s paper andpaperboard produclion even though the country accounrs for nearry 16% of the gtouat poputation.
The-rndian paper industry's market size has been estimated ut n..szt bition, growing at acAGR of 10.5% from around Bs. 195 bition in 2003-04 to Rs. 32lbition in 2008-09. rn 2009_10, the country produced 9.1g milllon tons of paper, growing at an average 6_7% comparedwith 2% gro*h in deveroped countries. Tne papei inoristry griwth is foreca", 

"r 
a.+z 

"nnu;ry,touching i1.S mi ion tons in 2011_.12 and 15 mi ion tonsii ZOts

Opportunities and threats

Yourcompany has a very srrong purping base having capacity to make sufficient agro wastepulp besides significant capacity to male deinked pJrp. btrong marketing network and ,oyarcustomer base to furfiI increasing market demand with increase'in productln 
"no 

prJr"tiuitv.
Three different machines that give your company texibirity to c;ter to a wider range of marketare major strengths_ At the same time, the major threat being taced by your company is thestringent environmentar reguration being imposed by the govJrnment. rncreasing competitionwith globarization and emergence of new units wiftr tateJt technorogy, threat of zero importduty on paper inputs, raw materiar shodage and economy ot.c"re r"y prove a major charenge.
Segmentation or ptoduct wise performance

Your company has introduced a premjum quality paper excelling in ajl qualities like brightness,formation, burk and strength properties and its share in totariroduction is increasing. Thisproduct has made a prace for itserf in the market. prans to introduce photocopier paper undera brand name in near ruture are underway. There has been good demand for corored andazure-laid paper made by your company- There has been morJthan lull capacity utitization oimanufacturing capacity ol your company.

Outlook, Risks and Concern

with demand of 7.2 Miflion Ton and suppry or 6.7 Milion Ton the future seems bright for thepaper industry' GDp growth rate or g% and increasing focus of Governm"il on i,np.uingliteracy in the country under sarv shiksha Abhiyan, o"ni"J oip"p", is rikery to grow at 8-g%per annum. With in house power generatjon of g_9 MW per day and Soda Recovery plant,
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stable price outlook and effective steps to reduce chemical consumption; your company hasgood outlook for future. scarcity of raw mareriar, increasing chemicar cost, non avairabriity of
cheap funding schemes rike TUF, increasing interest rates-and environmentar considerations
are the major causes of concern.

lnternal Control Systems and their adequacy

There ls adequate internar contror system in the company through rnternar Audit and regurar
operatjons review and efforts are being made to strengthen it.

Operating & Financial pedormance

The net revenue lrom operation of the Company was Rs 23925.39 lacs as compared to Rs
32040'06 racs during the corresponding period of the previous year 2010-1.1 which incrude
revenue of Rs 9421.93 lacs from the yarn trading business and during the current year, the
company had to discontinue the yarn trading business due to heavy fructuation in cotton prices,
consequently, the net profit after tax of the company decreased to Rs 399.04 lacs from Rs
523.17 lacs recorded for the previous year.

Development in Human Resources/lndustrial Relations

considering that the company has been passing through difficurt times, the human capitar of
the company has been motivated and committed to bring good operating performance. The
industrial relations are cordial.
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

To
The Members of Satia lndustries Ltd'

we have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by satia industries limited

io-uriy xno*n as Satia paper Mills Ltd., for the year ended on 31st March, 2012 as stipulated in

clause 49 ol the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges'

Thecomplianceofconditionso{corporategovernanceistheresponsibiIityofthemanagement.
Our examination was limited to procedures rnd implementation thereof, adopted by the Company

lorensuringthecomplianceoftheconditionsofthecorporateGovernance.ltisneitheranaudit
nor an expiession of opinion on the financial statements of the Company'

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we

certily that the company has complied with the conditions of corporate Governance as stipulated

in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

Westatethatnoinvestorgrievanceispendingforaperiodexceedingonemonthagainstthe
Company as per the recoAs maintained by the Share Transfer Committee and Shareholders/

lnvestors Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance ls neither an assurance as to the future liability of the Company

nor the efficiency or effecliveness with which with the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

Place : Muktsar
Date | 13.08.2012

For RAKESH BANSAL & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(RAKESH BANSAL)

ProPrietor

MembershiP No. 090278
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR'S TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s SATTA INDUSTRIES LIMITED FORMERLy
KNOWN AS SATIA PAPER MILLS LIN4ITED, MUKTSAR as on 31st March, 2012 and aISo
the Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on
that date, annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility ol the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Iinancial statements based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance wilh auditing standards generally accepled in lndia.
Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the linancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and signilicant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis lor our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (hereinafter referred to as CARO,
2003) issued by the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub section (4A) of section 227 ol
the Companies Act, 1 956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 ol the said order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:-

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit ;

(ii) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books ;

(iii) The Balance Sheet, Prolit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by thjs
report are in agreement with the books ol account ;

(iv) ln our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash flow Statement dealt
with by this repod comply with the accounting standards referred to in Sub Section 3(C)
ol Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1 956.

(v) On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31st March,
2012, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we repod that none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31sl March, 2012 from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 274(1) (g) of the Companies Act, 1 956.

(vi) ln our opinion and to the best of inlormation and according to the explanations
given to us, the said accounts read together with notes thereon in schedule 19, give
the inlormalion required by the Companies Act,'1956, in the manner sorequiredand
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in lndia ;

(a) in the case ol Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2012.

in the case of Profit and Loss Account, ol the profit for the year ended on that date;
and

in the case ol Cash Flow Slatement, of the cash llows lor the year ended on that
date.

For RAKESH BANSAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(b)

(c)

Place :

Date :

Muktsar
13-08.2012 (RAKESH BANSAL)

PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 090278

FFN 011474N
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Annexure

Re : Satia lndustries Ltd.

Referred to in paragraph (3) of our report of even date.

(l) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing ful particurars incruding
quantitative details and situation of lixed assets. The assets record for the period
prior to 01.04.1993 has reportedly been destroyed in fire.

(b) All fixed assets have been physica[y verified by the management during the year and
there is a regurar programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonabre having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. ln accordance with the
programme, plant and machinery have been physically verified during the year. As
informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) During the year, company has not disposed off any substantiar part of tixed assets.

(iD (a) As explained to us, the inventory has been physica|y verified during the year by the
management. In our opinion, the frequency of verjfication is reasonable.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and expranation given to us, the
procedures ol physicar verirication of inventory foflowed by the management are
reasonabre and adequate in reration to the size of the company & the nature of its
business.

(c) ln our opinion, the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory except for
material rying on froor & work in progress, which has been determined during the
physicalverification atthe year end. The discrepancies noticed on verification between
the physicalstocks and the book records were not material in relation to the operations
of the Company and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

(iii) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has notgranted
any loan, secured or unsecured, to the parties covered in the reglster maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 19S6.The amount outstanding has been
reported to be trade debt.

(b) ln view of comments in para iii (a) above, para iii (b), (c), and (d) of CARO, 2003 are
not applicable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has taken
loan from twerve parties risted in the Register maintained under section 301 of the
Companles Act 19b6. The maximum amount involved during the year was Rs.
327 46 racs and the year end barance of roans taken from such parties were Rs.
305.46 racs. we have been informed that the roans have been taken from the panies

33



SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

which are exempt under the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975. These
loans have not been verilied by us and we have relied on the management certificate.

(d) ln our opinion the terms and conditions of unsecured interest free loans taken from
the parties listed in the register maintained under section 30'1 of the Companies Act,
1956 are not, prima lacie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(e) No stipulation with regard to the payment has been made hence no comments are
offered whether the company is regular in repayment ol principal and if there is any
over due balance.

(iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and nalure
of its business with regard to the purchase of inventory and lixed assets, and with regard to
the sale of goods. During the course of our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the
inlernal conlrols.

(v) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that
the transactions that need to be entered into the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the inlormation and explanations given to us the
Company has not made any transaction in pursuance of contracts or arrangements
entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and
exceeding the value ol rupees five lacs in respect of any party during the year.

(vi) We have been informed that security deposits as appearing in Schedule-4 ol the balance
sheet have been taken/accepted from the suppliers, customers and others only for the purpose
of business ol lhe Company and unsecured loan have been taken from relatives of directors
which are exempt under the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975. These
deposits have not been verified by us and we have relied on the management certificate.

(vii) ln our opinion, Company's internal audit system is commensurate with the size and nature of
its business.

(viii) We have broadly reviewed the books ol account relating to materials, labour and other items
of cost maintajned by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government
for the maintenance ol cost records under section 209(1 )(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and
we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made
and maintained-

(ix) (a) According to the records of the Company and inlormation and explanations given to
us, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Investor Education and Protection Funds, Employee's State Insurance, Income-
Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth-Tax, Custom duty, Cess and other statutory dues as applicable
to the company with the appropriate authorities during the year.
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According to the intormation & explanalion given to us, no undisputed amounts payable

in respect of lncome-Tax, Wealth-Tax, Sales-Tax, Customs Duty, Service Tax and

Cess were in arrears, as at 31st March,2012 for a period ol more than six months

from the date they become payable.

According to the record of the Company & information and explanation given to us,

there are no dues of Sales Tax, lncome Tax, Custom duty' Wealth tax, Excise duty,

Service Tax & Cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, other

than the lollowing:

(x) The Company does nol have accumulated losses as at the end of the year and the Company

has not incurred cash losses during current and the immediately preceding financial year.

(xi) Based on our audil procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the

management, we are o{ the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues

to linancial institution or bank.

(xii) ln our opinion and according to the information given to us, the company has not granted

loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and

others.

(xiii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the nature ol

activities of the company does not attract any spdcial statute applicable to chit fund and

nidhi/mutual benef it f und/societies.

(xiv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is

not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments- Accordingly,

the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2003 are not

applicable to the ComPanY.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has given a guarantee

of Rs.490 lacs (outslanding balance Rs. 287 9? laas) on behalf of T.C. Spinners P\4 Ltd ,

Lalru in favour of Uco Bank. ln our opinion the terms of guarantee given are not prejudicial in

the interest of the comPanY.

(b)

(c)
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1. Central Excise Classification of

credit whether
as Input or
capital goods

4.40 Punjab & Haryana High Court
Chandigarh

2. Delhi Sale Tax Act Sales Tax
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3.86 Asstt. Commissioner Zone-1 Delhi
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(xvi) To the best of our knowledge and beliel and according to the information and explanations
given to us, term loans availed by the Company were, prima facie, applied by the Company
during the year for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.

(xvii) According to the informaiion and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet of the company, we report that no lund raised on short term basis have
been used for long term investment.

(xviii) According io the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and
records produced to us, the company has not made preferential allotment of shares to parties
and companies covered in the Register maintained under section 301 ol the companies Act,
1956.

(xix) According to the inlormation and explanation given to us and the records examined by us, the
Company has not issued debentures.

(xx) The Company has not raised money by any public issues during the year and hence the
question of disclosure and verification of end use ol such money does not arise.

(xxi) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no lraud on or by the Company was noticed or reported during the year.

For RAKESH BANSAL & CO.
Charteted Accountants

Place : Muktsar
Date : 13.08.2012 (RAKESH BANSAL)

PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 090228

FRN 011474N
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 3.I-03.2012

Paniculais

EOUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
Share Capitat
Reserves and surplus

SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
PENDING ALLOTI\4ENT

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lonq term borrowtnos
Deferred iax Liabitities
Olher Long Term Liabitjties
Long term provision

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short term bofiowinos
Trade payabtes
Other Current Liabilities
Short term provisjons

ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS :
Tangible assets
lntangibte assets
Capital work-in-progress
lntangible asseis under developmenl

Non-current lnvestmenl
CURRENT ASSETS
Current investment
lnventories
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Shorl-term loans and advances
Other Currenl Assets

ln Rs Lacs. Except as Other wise Stated
year Ehded

Note As On

2.1 1,OOO.OO
2.2 4,736.50

5,736.50

2.3 1OO.0O

31March,2012 3iMarch,2011

Year Ended
As On

Sub Total

Sub Total

1,000.00
4,337.46

5,337.46

100.00

5,268.68
'I ,913.16
4,498.83

266.16

fi,946.83

3,206.32
4,068.98

649.79
56.48

7,981.57

25,365.86

12.553.89
0.00

1 ,708.16
0.00

14,262.05

647.00

0.00
2,976.87
3,950.66

223.30
2,264.12
1,041.86

10,456.81

25,365.86

6,060.87
1,911.53
4,921.5a

289.51

13,183.49

3,409.62
3,666.48

622.12
0.00

7,69a.22

26,71A.21

12,252.21
0.00

3,780.93
0.00

16,033.14

727.O0

0.00
3,593.23
4,145.77

235.44
1,356.04

627.59

9,958_07

26,71a.21

2.4.1
2.4.2
2.4.3
2.4.4

2.5.1
2.5.2
2.5.3
2.5.4

Sub Total

TOTAL

2.6
2.6
2.6
2.6

Sub Total

2.6.2

2.7.1

2.7.3
2.7.4
2.7.5

Sub Total

TOTAL

Document Annexedi
1. SigniticantAccouniing policies
2. Notes lo Accounls

As per report oI even dale attached
tor RA(ESH BANSAL & CO.
Charlered Accountants

(Rakesh Bansat)
Proprielor
M.No 090278

Place : Bupana, (Muktsar)
Date : 13.08.2012

(Dr Aiay Sa a)
Chairman-Cum Manginq Dhectoi

(A.K.Khurana)
V.P(Finance)
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS ON 31.03.20'12

Pariiculars

l) Revenue lrom operations (Net ol Excise)

ll) Other lncome

lll) Total Revenue (l+ll)

lV) Expenses:

Cost cf material consumed

Cost of Purchases of Yarn Division

Change in inventories of finished goods,work
in progress and stock in trade

Employees benefit expenses

Finance cost

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary
items and tax (llFlv)

Exceptional items

Prolit betore extraordinary items and tax (V-Vl)

Extraordinary items

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Tax Expense:

(1) Current Tax

(2) Deferred Tax

Profit (Loss) lor the period from continuing
operations (Vll-Vlll)

Xll) Profiv (Loss) from discontinuing operations

Xlll) Tax expenses ol discontinuing operations

XIV) Profiv (loss) from discontinuing operations
(After tax) (Xll-Xlll)

XV) Profit (Loss) for the period (Xl+XlV)

XVI)Earnings per equity share

Basic

Diluted

ln Rs Lacs,Except as Other wise Stated

v)

vt)
VID

vIr)
tx)
x)

xt)

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.14

2.19

Year Ended
As On

31March,2012

23,925.39

333.15

24,254.54

9,300.18

34.61

(215.63)
'1,478.86

1,424.49

910.21

10,810.45

23,747.'t6

5 t'1.38

0.00

511.38

13.68

457.70

100.29

(1.63)

399.04

399.04

Year Ended
As On

3l March,20ll

32,040.06

480.67

32,520.73

10,078.70

9,452.35

(388.06)

1,42a.28

1 ,255.77

880.90

9,043.96

31,751.91

768.81

0.00

768.81

21.O0

747.A'l

90.23

134.41

523.17

523.17

5.23

5.14

As per reporl of even date attached
lor RAKESH BANSAL & cO.
Chartered Accountants

(Rakesh Bansal)
Proprietor
M.No 090278

Place : Rupana, (Muklsar)
Date : 13-0a.2012

(DrAiay Satla)
Chairman-Cum Manging Director

(A.K.Khurana)
V.P.(Finance)

(R.K.Bhandari)
Whole Time Director

(Rakesh Kumar Dhuria)
Company Secretary
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to Accounts lorming part of Accounts tor the yea ended on 31.03.2012
Nature of Operations:-
satia lndustries Limited formerry known as satia paper Mi[s Limiteci (herein after referred to as'The company') is a manufacturer oJ writing and erniing eapei. ih" 

"ornp"ny 
is arso engaged ingeneration of power and trading activities in Cotton & yain. '

1. SignificantAccountingpolicies:_
1.1 Basis of preparation:

The financiar statements have been prepared to compry in a, materiar respects with themandatory Accounting Standards issued by the The lnstltute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia and the rerevant provisions of the companies Act, r956. The financial at"t"r"nl,have been prepared underlhe hislorical cost convention, except where otherwise stated,and on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consjstenfly appfieO OV ffreCompany and are consistent with those used in previous year.
1.2 Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are shown at Historicar cost. cost of the fixed assets comprises purchase
price, duties, revies and direcvindirect attributabre cost of bringing the 

"*"t" 
i"}J *"rr.,"g

condition for intended use. Borrowing cost rerared to acqursition or construction orthe quarifyin;
fixed assets forthe period up tothe compretion of their acquisition and instalatjo" 

"*l;;il;;in the cost ol the assets. Expenditure for addition, improvement and renewals ar" .upituiir"J
and expenditure for repair and maintenance are charged to profit & Loss Account.

1.3 Depreciation:-

1 31 Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on straight Line lvrethod on proratabasis rrom the date of acquisition over the usefur rir6 & rn 

''," 
r"nno pr"i"rio"l

in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.
1.3.2 Lease hold land is amortized over the remaining period of lease.
1 3 3 Depreciation on the amount of addition made to Fixed Assets due to exchange

fructuafion is provided over the remaining usefur rife o{ the asset to which tiefluctuation relates.
1 3 4 Depreciation on the amount of addition made to Fixed Asset due to up gradation/

improvement is provided at the rate appried to the existing assets. paients anilrademarks, software etc are accounted at their 
"o"l 

ot a"qui"ition 
"nJamortized over their estimated economic life not exceeding 10 yeais. Leasehold

improvements are charged to the prolit and loss account over the primary period
of lease.

1.4 lnvestments

rnvestments are stated at cost ress provision for permanent diminution in the varue oflong term investment

1.5 lmpairment of Fixed Assets:

consideration is given at each barance sheet date to determine whether there isindication ol impairment ol the carrying amount of tne Companys Fixed Assets. ll
any
any

39



---------t

SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

indication exists, an assets recoverable amounr is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognized whenever the carrying amount of assets exceeds its recoverable amounl. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use. ln assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash llows are discounted to their present value based on
an appropriate discount factor lmpairment loss is recognized in the protit & Loss Account.

1,6 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and lhe revenue can be reliably measured.

1.6.1 Sale ol Goods
Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods have passed to the buyer. Sales are net of return, volume discount
and sales tax but including excise duty.

1.6.2 lncome lrom CER/VER

lncome from Carbon Emission Reductions (CER)/ Voluntary Emission Reductions
(VER) is recognized when the project is registered with the United Nations
Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC).

1 .7 Insurance claims are shown separately under rhe head other income and corresponding
expenses are shown under respectjve expense head in the profit and Loss A,/C.

1.8 Valuation ol Inventories:-

Raw Materials, Stores & Spares:

Lower ol cost and net realizable value. However, materials and other items held for use in
the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products, in
which they will be incorporated, are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of Raw
materials is determined on a monthly moving weighted average basis and cost of
chemicals, stores and spares is determined on transaction moving weighted average.

Work-in-Progress and Finished Goods:

Lower of cost and net realizable value. cost includes direct materials and labour and a
proportion ol manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost ol
Iinished goods except lying in the factory premises includes excise duty.

By Products and Waste:

Net realizable value

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course ol business, less
estimated costs of completion and to make the sale.

1.9 Foreign Currency Transactions

lnitial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the
foreign currency amount the exchange rate between rhe repoding currency and the loreign
currency al the date of the transaction.
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Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are repoded using the closing rate. Non_monelary
items which are carried in terms of historicar cost denominated in a loreign currency
are repoded using the exchange rate at the date ol the transaction;

Exchange Differences

Exchange differences arising on the setflement of monetary items or on restatement of
reporting Company's monetary items at rates different lrom those at which they were
initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financiar statemenis, are
recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

Forward Exchange Contracts

ln respecr of forward exchange contracts entered into by the company, the difference
between the contracted rate and the rate at the date of transaction is recognized as gain
or loss over the period ol contract except for difference in respect of liabilities incuned for
acquiring lixed assets from a country outside rndia, in which case such difference is
adjusted in the carrying amount of the respective fixed assets. Exchange differences on
such contracts are recognized in the statemenl of profit and loss in the year in which the
exchange rates change. Any profit or ross arising on cancelation or renewar of forward
exchange contract is recognized as income or as expense lor the year.

1.10 Borrowinq Cost

lnterest & other costs incurred by the company in connection with the borrowing of
funds are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred unless activities
that are necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its intended use are in progress.

1.11 Government Grants

Government grants received as capitar incentives are credited to capital reserve.
Government grants in other forms are credited to profit & Loss Account.

Government grants rerating to speciric assets are discrosed as deduction from the
gross value of the assets concerned.

1.12 Retirement Benetits

1 121 Retirement benefits in the form of provident Fund and pension schemes are
charged to the profit & Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the
respective funds are due.

1.12.2 Gratuity riabirity under the payment of Gratuity Act and provision for reave
encashment is accrued and provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation
made at the end of each financial year.

1.12.3 The Company's gratuity benefit scheme is a delined ptan. The Company's
net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by
estimating the amount of future benelit that employees have earned in return
for their service in the currenl and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to
determine its present value, and the lair value of any plan assets is deducted.
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The present varue of the obrigation under such defined benefit pran is determine
based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method, which
recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee
benefit entiflement and measures each unit separatery to buird up the final
obligation.

The obrigation is measured at the present varue the estimated future cash
flows. The discount rates used for determining the present value of the
obligation under defined benelit plan, are based on the market yields on
government securities as at the balance sheet date.

When the calculation results in a benefit to the company, the recognized assets
is limited to the net totar or any unrecognized actuariar rosses and past service
costs and the present value ol any future refunds from lhe plan or reductions
in future contributions to the plan.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the prolit & loss
accounl.

1.13 Leases

Leases where the ressor effectivery retains substantialy a[ the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased item are classified as operating leases. Operating lease
payments are recognized as an expense in the profit & Loss Accouni on a Slraight_
Line basis over lhe lease term.

1.14 Accounting for taxes on income

Provision for tax on income is made after taking into consideration benefit admissibre
under the provisions of the rncome Tax Act, 1961 . Deferred tax resurting from 'Timing
difference' between book & taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates d
Iaws that have enacted as on the barance sheet date. The dlferred tax asset is
recognized and carried rorward only to the extent that there is a reasonabre certainty
that the assets will be realized in future.

1.15 Export incentives in case of export under DEPB entiflement, incentive has been valued
on the specilic rates allowed on the relevant item ol export.

1.16 Provisions

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obrigation as a resurt of
past event and it is probabre that an outfrow of resources wi be required to setfle the
obligation, in respect of which a reriabre estimate can be made. provisions are not
discounted to its present varue and are determined based on best management estimate
required to settle the obligation at the Balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and adjusted to rellect the current management estimates.
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
2. NOTES ON ACCOUNT OF THE YEAR ENDED 31
2.1 SHABE CAPITAL

MARCH,2O12

20,00,000 shares out of the issued,subscribed and paid up share capitar were aflotted as bonus(20,00,000) shares in the last live years Oy capitatization oin"."rV"".
ln the- event of Liquidation of the company,the holders of equity shares will be enti ed to receiveany of the remaining assets of the company. after distribution'of 'all preferenti"f 

"rorni" ;;;;;;no such preferentiar amounts exist cuireniry.The oi"t iortion *iri6! in proportion totn" nrro"i 
"iequity shares held by the shareholders.

Reconcilation ot number of share outstanding : No. of Shares

D"t"il" 
"f "h"r"hrl@n SZ. 

"nar"s 
in th" 

"ornp"ny

As perrecords of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations
t""":lllltl"Jjll?j:Tl9:::J,:g19,ls 

-benefiiiar 
interesi, irre iooue snarehoroing ielr;;;il;;i;legal and beneficial ownershipi of shlres.
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Particulars Year Ended
As On

31March,2012
Authorized:
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
120.00.000 (120.0O.O0O)equity shares
lssued Subscibed and paid-Up:
Equity Shares ot Rs. t0/- each
100,00,000 (100,00,000)equjty shares fu y paid_up

Total

ln Rs Lacs,except as otherwise stated

]lre C_ompany has only one class- ol ,h"r".
10/-. Each holder of equity shares is entifled to on" uot" p"i.nlr".

Number of shares at the beoinnino
Add : Share issrrerl
NUI\4BER OF Share at the end

Particulars
Year Ended

As On
3J March,2011

% Holding
in the

SHAFES

Year Ended
As On

31March,2012

o/. Holding
in the

SHARES
tquity Shares ol Rs 1O each fullv oaid
Sh. Ajay Satia
Smt. Bindu Satia
Sh. Anil Satia
Mr. Ankit Satia
Mr. Dhruv Satia
s.D.s cofton (P) Ltd
Muktsar Fincap pvt.Ltd

1474861
7 51094
567719
793344
543169

1518285
1572800

14.750/o
7.500/o

5.670/o
7.930h
5.43./o

'15.1470

15.720/o

147 4861
751094
567719
793344
543169

1518285
't 572800

14.7510
7.500/.
5.67"/.
7.93/
5.43./o

15.18%
15.720/"



SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2.2 RESERVE AND SURPLUS

Paniculars
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011
Capital Reserve-State Subsidy

Opening Balance
Add: Transferred from Profit and Loss account
Closing Balance

lnvestment Utilisation Reserve

Opening Balance
Add: Transferred from Profit and Loss account
Closing Balance
Profit and Loss account
Surplus - Opening Balance
Add: Net profit after tax transferred from
Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance ln Prolit and Loss account
Total

65.00
n

65.00

65.00

78.43
n

65.00

74.43

78.43

4'194.03
399.04

78.43

3670.86
523.17

4593.07 4194.03

4736.50 4337.46

2.3 Share Application Money
The Company has received Share Application money ol Rs.300.00 Lacs ( Rs.175.12 Lacs in
financial year 2003-04, Rs.92.33 Lacs in the financial year 2004-2005 and 32.55 Lacs in financial
year2005-2006) from promoters and associates to parfly finance the project cost approved and
stipulated by Financial lnstitution and Bank. During the year ended 51.0'3.06 the company has
allotted 20,00,000 Equity shares @.10 per shares amounting to Rs.2o0 .00 lacs to the and isso-
ciates on preferential basis as per approval received from SEBI and remaining share applica-
tion money_of Rs.100.00 lacs against which shares will be allotted in future as-permitted under
the statue. These funds were utilized in the year of receipt for purpose of capital expenditure as
per scheme approved by the financial institutions and the terms of allotment are as below:-
No. of Balance Shares Proposed to be issued: 174322
The amount of premium: Rs. 47.36
The company have sufticient authorised share capital amount for allotment of shares against
the share application.

2.4 Non Current Liabilities
2.4.1 Long Term Borrowings : Term Loans from Banks

The above loans are secured by equitable mortagage of company's lmmoveable properties,present
and future and hypothecation of company's moveable assets present and future in Favoui ol pNB
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Particulars
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011
Punjab National Bank
Central Bank of lndia
Vehicle Loan

2480.19
215.55

5021 .19
0

247.49

6060.87 5268.68



SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

& cBl on the first charge basis and fudher personally guaranteed by the M.D and a Director of the
company and predge of 24,00,000 equity shares herd 6y promoters, except vehicre roans which are
secured by hypothecation of the specific assets only. ln-sialments due in i"*t y""l. 

"rnountinl 
io ni

1789.20 Lacs are not considered as current.

2,4.2 DEFERRED TAXES

The esJimates ol future salary increases, considered in a acturial valuation,take account of inllation,
senroflty' promotion and other relevant factors,such as supply and demand in the employmeni
market.
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Particulars
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011

Deferred tax Liabilities

Related to the Fixed Assets

Deferred Tax Assets

Felated to the disallowances under the lncome Tax Act,196t

2005.46

93.93

2013.76

'100.6

1911.53 19t3.t6

2.4.3 OTHER LONG -TERM LIABILITIES

Parficulars
Year Ended

As On
31MarGh,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011

UNSECUBED LOAN :

Security Deposits

From Banks

From Body Corporate

From Other than Body Corporate
From Directors

3639.76

1009.10

4.14

78.4'l

190.17

3260.10

1094.31

0

98.41
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4921.58 4498.83

2.4.4 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

Year Ended Year Ended
As On

91Mareh,2012

Particulars
As On

31March,201l
Provision lor Employee benelits

Provjsion for Employee benefits

Gratuity Obligation

Toial

94.23

195.28

89.53
'176.63

289.51 266.16



SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2.5 Current Liabilities

2.5.1 Short Term Borrowings

Working capital Borowings are secured by hypothecation of all stocks ot raw material stores, work in progress
finished stock and book debts in addition to personal guarantee by M.D & a Director of the company.

Particulars
Year Ended As On

31March,2012
Year Ended As On

31March,2011

Working Capital Loans: Banks (Rupees Loan)
Punjab National Bank

Central Bank of lndia

Bill Discounting

Total

2476.10

850.14
83.38

3186.99

0.00

19.33

3409.52 3206.32

2.5.2 Trcde

Parliculars Year Ended As On
31March.20l2

Year Ende As On
3l Mareh,2011

Sundry Creditors;
lvlicro,Small & Medium Enterprises

Olhers

Acceptances not due for payments

Total

20.28

2394.85

37.84

3037.46

993.68

3666.48 4068.98

2.5.3 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars Year Ended As On
31March,2012

Year Ended As On
31March,2011

Statutory Liabilities

Advance from Customers

lnterest Accrued But not Due

Other Liabilities

Total

60.75

172.30

102.59

286.48

94.60

241.41

26.32

247.47

622.12 649.79

25.4 SHORT-TEBM PROVISIONS

Parliculars Ygar Ended As On
31March.2012

Year Ended As On
31March,2011

lncome-Tax Net of advance tax(l\,4AT)

Total

0.00 56.48

0.00 56.48

2,6 NON CURRENT ASSETS

2.6.1 FTXED ASSETS

Particulars Year Ended As On
3lMarch,2o12

Year Ended As On
'31March,2011

Gross Block
Less Depreciation

Net Block

18988.55

5736.34

14421.29

5867.40

12252.21 12553.89

A delail chart depicting of iixed assets of the company and depreciation thereof has been attached as Annexure-A
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

lntangible Assets

There are no intangible assets.

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Particulars
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011

Building under Construction

Plant and l\ilachinery under Erection

Advance to suppliers for Capital Goods

Others

330.15

3295.93

138.68
'16.17

106.04

1320.95

265.00

16.17

3780.93 1708-16

lntangible Assets under development

There are no intangible assets under development.

2.6.2 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars
Year Ended

As On
3l March,20l2

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011

Non-current lnvestment - at cost
Trade lnvestment (Unquoted)
5450000 Equity Shares of Bhandari Export lndustries Ltd
(4650000) ol Rs.10 Each at par

1820000 Equity Shares of T.C Spinners(P) Ltd oJ Rs.10 each
at par (182000)

Tolal

545.00

182.00

465.00

182.00

727.OO 647.00

2,7 CURBENT ASSETS

2.7.1 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

There are no current investments.

2-7-2 lnventories

Particulars
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

3l March 2Oll

Raw lvlaterials,Chemicals & Fuels

Stock in Process

Semi Finished Stock

Finished Stocks

Consumable stores,spares and Packing material

Scrap

Total

1348.05

133.50

639.94

656.27

805.54

818.01

138.86

611 .61
'464.63

934.85

L91

3593.23 2976.47
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2.7.3 TRADERECEIVABLES

Particulars

Over Six [,4onths

Other Debts

Less: Provision for doubtful depts

Year Ended
As On

31Mareh,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,20tl

117.55

4028.22

4145.77

0.00

85.98

3864.68

3950.66

0.00
4145-77 3950.66

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

2.7.4 CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS

#The Detail of balances with Banks as at 31st March.2O12

Pariiculars

Cash in hand

Balance with Banks #

Draft/Cheque in transit

Fixed Deposit with Banks*

Year Ended
As On

31Maich,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,20l1

9.25

34.91

o.14

191 .14

6.68

3.65

0.00

212.97

235-44 223.30

lParticulars
I

i ln Current Accounts
I

I PNB C/A 1801

I PNB LcB. LDH 0454
I

I PNB C/A 21s9756

SBI,MUKTSAR MAIN BRANCH

HDFC BANK C/A 04310330000387

PN.B C/A 842715 DELHI

PN.B IBB EEFC A"/C

PN.B C/A 1152 JAIPUF

PNB(LCB)4564/EEFC

PN.B,19OO57 BOIVIBAY

PNB C/A LALRU

ALLAHABAD Bank C/A 50026858037

Year Ended
As On

31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011

o.17

0.10

o.'17

0.15

0.22

0.06

0.05

4.61

0.00

0.09

26.11

2.16

o.17

0.11

o.25

0.15

0.06

0.06

0.00

0.10

0.04

0.09

0.08

2.12
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

I\4ABGIN MONEY HDFC BANK

PNB 54115 (BATH|NDA)

CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA

0.00

0.93

0.08

34.91

0.'1 1

0.31

0.00

3.65

Particulars
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011

lC Spinners PVt Ltd

White Gold Fincap Pvt Ltd

CER/VER RECEIVABLE

Advance to PSIDC For purchase of
Equity Shares of Satia Synthetics Ltd.

Advance for purchase of Equity Share of Bhandari

R.K l\ilalhotra,Jalandhar

Sale Receivable

Naresh Bhandari

DEPB PENDING FOR UTILIZATION

RAW MATERIAL ADVANCE

STAFF ADVANCF

INSURANCE CLAIMS BECOVERABLE

SALES TAX DEPOSITED AGT APPEAL

INSURANCE PREPAID

PREPAID EXPENSES

RENT ADVANCE

MISC.RECOVERABLE

ENTRY TAX RECOVERABLE

PUNJAB STATE POWEB CORP LTD

VAT A/C

EXCISE DUTY EDUCATION CESS RECOVERABLE

SERVICE TAX EDUCATION CESS RECOVERABLE

SERVICE TAX EDUCATION CESS & H & S BECOVERABLE

SERVICE TAX RECOVERABLE

ADVANCE LEASE RENT A,/C

127.50

112.60

137.05

452.73

12.95

0.30

3.67

0.00

0.96

0.00

1.46

1.64

1.96

21 .O7

5.59

0.10

26.11

1.32

0.00

10.03

2.82

0.33

0.04

23. 15

12.66

475.75

12.60

178.83

816.29

590.30

0.00

0.00

36.40

2.45

0.15
'1.55

3.00

1.96

17.00

1.99

0.10

27.21

1.06

9.21

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.67

79.63

6.97

1356.04 2264.12

The Fixed deposits with Banks are under lien of the bank on account of the margin against
issuance of ILC/FLC and Bank Guarantee.

2.7.5 SHORT TEFM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured,considered good unless otherwise stated)
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2,7.6 OTHER CURBENT ASSETS

Particulars
Yeat Ended

As On
31March.2012

Year Ended
As On

3l March ,ol t
Deposit with Excise(including balance under Cenvet
agalnst inputs and capital goods)
Secu rityllender deposits
N/AT Credit Entitlement
lnterest Receivable

130.58
126.80
356.18

'14.03

412.41
17 5.37
448.38

5.70
627.55 1041.86

2.8 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

2.8.1 PARTICULARS OF SALE OF PRODUCTS

2.9 OTHER INCOME

Particulars
Year Ended

As On
31March,20l2

Year Ended
As On

31March,20l1
Gross Sales
Less: Excise Duty

Net Sales

24638.64
713.25

32518.66
478.60

23925.39 32040-06

Particulars
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

3l March.2O1l

I/.ll]l\9 & PRINT|NG PAPER (lnctuding Excise Duty)
SALE OF WOOD PULP
SALE OF WASTE PAPER
SALE OF SCRAP
SALE (YARN)
SALE (COTTON)
SALE (POLYSTER)
SALE OF COTTON & YAHN WASTE
SALE OF PAPER IN TRANSIT
LESS:GOODS RETURN
SALE OF WIND POWER
Total

24330.45
72.13
77.82
23.58

4.05
30.32

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.29

22251.38
130.45
111.86
35.88

5978.82

1069.76
96.07

476.87
-20

110.28

24638.54 32518.65

Particulars
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011
lnterest lncome
lnsurance Claims
Misc lncome
Exchange Rate Variation
Export lncentive
Discounting Earned on DEpB purchase
Gain on Sale of Assets
lncome from CERA/ER

29.12
52.18

17 4.98
0.00
4.36
8.99
1.00

62.51

36.26
23.45

166.10
14.41

136.s4
5.60
9.43

88.88

333.15 480.57
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2.10 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

Particulars
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

3lMarch,2011
Raw Material
Chemicals

5280.83
4019.35

6154.61
3924.09

9300.18 10078.7

2,11 COST OF PURCHASE IF STOCK IN TRADE

Particulars
Year Ended

As On
31March,20l2

Year Ended
As On

3l March.2011

Cotton
Yarn
Polyster Fibre
Waste
Paper

Total

30.57
4.04
0.00
0.00
0.00

2193.9
5685.27
1064.98

94.72
413.48

34.61 9452.35

2,12 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES STOCK

Particulars
Year Ended

As On
31llarch,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011

Opening Stock :

Finished coods
Stock in process
Semi Finished
Scrap

Closing Stock :

Finished goods
Stock in process
Semi Finished
Scrap

INcFEASE(+/DECBEASEC) lN STOCKS

464.63
138.86
611.61

8.91

334.32
't12.79

379.4265
9.42

1224.O'l

656.27
133.50
639.94

9.93

835.96

464.63
138.86
611 .61

B. S'1

1439.64 1224.O1

-215.63 -388.06

2.13 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Particulars
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011
a)
b)
c)

Salaries,Wages and Bonus
Welfare Expenses
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds

s24.90
495.29
58.67

912.46
463.19

1478.86 1428.28
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2.14 FINANCE COST

2.15 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION CHARGE

a) lnterest on Term Loan

b) lnterest on Working Capital
c) Bank & Other Charges

584.28

618.35

53.14

Particulars

Depreciation

Year Ended
As On

3 t March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31Ma.ch,2011

910.21 880.90

910.21 880.9
2.I6 EXPENSES

a) UTILITIES:

i) Power Consumed

ii) Fuel

iii) Water Suppty Charges
iv) Etfluent Treatment Expenses

b) Stores and Spare parts Consumed

c) Repair & Maintenance :

i) Building

ii) lvachinery
iii) Others

d) Packing Materiat & Exp.

e) Handling and Shifting :

i) Raw Material and Chemicals
ii) Fuel

f) Reversal ot Cenvet Credit of ED

g) Job Work Charges

1997.15

4746.28

46.49

5.21

1536.52

78.32

96.96

58.81

586.40

149.94

41.71

492.74

0

1424.O7

4397.54

29.80

5.11

1103.71

94.73

118.01

59.24

139.47

40.89

219.78

5.67
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h) SELLING,ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES :

a) Printing and Siationery

b) Postage,Telegram & Telephone

c) Sales Tax

d) Travelling & Conveyance

e) Disposal and Cartage

f) Vehicle Runninq and lvlaintenance

g) Rent

h) lnstitution and other Building Tax

i) Legal & Professional Charges

j) Fee & Subscription

k) Director Sitting Fee

l) Loss on Sale of Assets

m) General Expenses

n) Audilors Remuneration and Expenses

o) Electricity and Water Charges

p) Charity and Donalion

q) Freight & Handling outward/Export Exp.

r) Commission

s) Discounts & Rebate

t) Exchange Rate Variation

u) Advertisement

Total Expenses

14.87

12.47

0.00

24.49

131 .29

55.70

2.59

32.50

16.38

0.90

0.00

53.02

2.60

6.30

104.14

273.43

1'13.91

94.30

13.80

17.21

4.01

124.63

30.08

59.60

0

36.74

19.32

0.65

0.00

29.49

2.71

6.62

2.88
't11.70

50.75

0.00

7.34

10810.45 9043.96

2.17 Exceptional ltems

There were no exceptional ltems during the year.

2.18 Extraordinary ltems

ln includes Prior period expenses.

2.19 TAX EXPENSES

Current Tax

Deffered Tax

100.29

-1.63

90.23
't34.41

98.66 224.64
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2.20 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments to the extent not provided for)

Particulars

Bank Guarantee

Unexpired Letter of Credit (Opened by Bank)
(l\,4aterial received against LCs has been accounted
for and credited to suppliers account)
Excise & Customs duty demand in dispute

Sales Tax demand in dispute

Customs Duty in respect of Export Obligation

Corporate Guarantee in favour of Uco Bank on
Behalf of T.C Spinners Pvt.Ltd(Outstanding balance Fs. 287.92)

Year Ended
As On

3l March,2012

Year Ended
As On

3l March,2011

227.98

1239.09

4.40

3.86

22.78

490.00

721.97

1129.02

4.40

3.86

o.12

490.00

2.21 DISCLOSURE REQUIBEMENT AS PER AS.18, ON RELATED PABTY DISCLOSURE.

Nature of Relationship Name of Felated party

lndividual Owing direcfly or indirecfly
substantial interest in the voting power
of lhe company.

Key Management Personnel

Relative of key l\,4anagement(Relevant
Personnel)

M/s T.C. Spinners Pvt. Ltd.

Ms.Vasudha Bhandari (Daughter of Sh. B.K.

N.4r.Ajay Satia
Mr. R.K. Bhandari
l\ilr. Janak Raj Sharma

Mrs Bindu Satia (Wife of Sh. Ajay Satia)

Mr. Anil Satia (Brother of Sh. Ajay Satia)
Mrs Saloni Satia( Wite of Sh Anit Satia)
Smt.Krishna Satja (Mother ol Sh. Ajay Satia)
Mrs. Renu Pahwa (Sister of Sh. Ajay Satia)
lvls Yachna Satia (Daughter of Sh. Ajay Satia)
Mr. Chirag Salia (Son of Sh. Ajay Saiia)
Mr.Kulbir Pahwa (Sisters Husband of Dr. Ajay Satia)
N,4r. Vinod Saluja (Sisters Husband of Dr. Ajay Satia)
Mrs. Archana Saluja (Sister ol Dr. Ajay Satia)
Mrs.Pushpa Bhandari (l\y'other of Sh. R.K. Bhandari)
l\y'rs. Kiran Bhandari (Wife of Sh. R.K. Bhandari)

l\y'r. Amit Sharma (Son of Sh. Janak Raj. Sharma)
Mr. Dhruv Satia (Son of Dr Ajay Satia)
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Transaction with parties as listed above during the period under consideration:

(fig. in Rs.in Lacs)

(Figure in brackets relates to previous year)

Outstanding balance as on 31.03.2012

Nalure of
Transaction

lndividual owing directly
or indirectly a Substantial
interest in the voting
power of lhe company

Key Management
Personal

Relatives of
Key
Managemen:
personal

Tolal

Loan Receipt
(-)

156.17
(20.00)

2.OO
(21.50)

15A.17
(41.50)

Loan
Repayment (-)

12.00
(10.50)

22.OO
0.00

34.00
(10.50)

Rent
(-)

3.60
(3.60)

21.46
(12.81)

25.06
(16.41)

Managerial
Remuneration (-) (ee.e1) (-)

83.32
(ee.s1)

Salary
(-) (-)

13.83
(14.30)

13.83
(14.30)

Purchase
(48.83) (-) (-) (48.83)

Sales 15.5
(712.52\ (-) (-)

15.5
(712.52)

Nature ol
Transaction

lndividual owing directly
or indirectly a Substantial
intorest in the voting power
ol lhe company

Key Management
Peasonal

Relatives of
Key
Managemen:
personal

To:al

l\y'anagerial
Remuneration (-)

13.07
(1s.47) (")

13.07
(13.47)

Loan and
Advances Credit (-)

207.17
(63.00)

98.29
(119.29)

305.46
(181 .29)

Loan and
Advances Debit

127.51
(476.7 5\ C) (-)

127.51
(476.75)

Corporate
Guarantee

287.92
(374.25) C) (-)

287.92
(374.251
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Equity shares have been allotted by M/C T.C. Spinn"r. put Ltd.

2.22 IMPORT (VALUED ON THE COST,INSURANCE AND FBEIGHT BASIS)

2.23 ACTIVITY IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

Share Application
l\roney Received (-)

4.25
(4.25) (-)

4.25
(4.25)

lnvestment in
Share/Application
Money lnvested*

182.00
(182.00) c) (-)

182.00
(182.00)

Rent

(-) (1 .12)
7.56

(17.04)
7.56

(18.16)
Salary

(-) o
0.19

(0.71)
0.19

(0.71)

Particulers

Capital coods

Raw Material

Stores & Spares

TOTAL

Yoar Ended
.As On

31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,20tl

81.53

1666.35

76.44

0.00

1340.92

57.08

1824.32 1398.00

Travel

lnterest

Bank Charges

Technical Fees and Subscription

Total

0.00

10.50

0.94
'10.61

2.24 FOB VALUE OF EXPORTS OF GOODS

Writing & Printing paper

Total
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SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2.25 MSMED ACT2006

The company has been obtaining confirmation from suppliers who have registered lhemselves
under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprlses Development Act, 2006 (MSMED ACT, 2006).Based
on the information available with the company, balance due to Micro & Small Enterprises as defined
underthe MSMEDACT,2006 isRs.20.28 lacs (previous year Rs.37.84lacs). Funherno interest
during the year has been paid under the terms of the N4SMED Act, 2006.

2.26 CER/VER ACCOUNTING

Carbon Emission Reductions (CER) and Voluntary Emission Reductions (VER) have been accounted
for on accrual basis against the Clean Development Mechanism (CDM) project registered with the
United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC).

2.27 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Effective from 1 st January, 2007 the company adopted Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005) on
Employees Benefits issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity scheme plan as at 31.03.2012.

i) Table Showing Changes in Present,Value of Obligations:

Period
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011

Present value of the obligation
at the beginning ol the period

lnterest cost

Current service cost

Benefits paid (if any)

Actuarial (gain)/loss

Present value of the obligation
at the end of the period

176.63
'15.46

17.41

(10.85)

(3.36)

19s.28

169.89

13.98

15.98

(24.16)

0.94

2.2 Key results(The amounl to be recognized in the Balanbe Sheet)

Period
Year Ended

. As On
31March,2O12

Year Ended
As On

31March,201I

Present value of the obligation
at the end of the period

Fair value of plan assets at the end
Net Liability/(asset) recognised in

Balance sheet and related analysis

Funded Status

195.28

0.00

195.28

(1ss.28)

176.63

0.00

I/O.OJ

(176.63)
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2.3 Expense recognized in the statement of prolit and Loss:

Period
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Yeai Ended
As On

31March,2011
lnterest cost

Current service cost

Expected Return on plan

Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year

Expense recognized in the statement
of Profit and Loss

15.46

17.41

0.00

(3.36)

29.50

13.98

15.98

0.00

0.94

30.90
2.4 Experience Adiustment

3.1 Summary of membership data of valuation and statistics based thereon:

3.2 The assumption employed for the calculations are tabulated:

Period
Year Ended

As On
3lMarch,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011
Experience Adjustment
(Gain)/loss for plan Liabitities

Experience Adjustment
(Gain)/loss for plan Assets

3.61

0.00

Peiiod
Year Ended

As On
31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011
Number of employees

Total monthly salary (ln Lakhs)

Average Past Service(years)

Average remaining workinq

lives of employees(years)
Average Age(Years)

994.00

51.67

8.00

23.00

37.00

1027.00

48.20

8.00

24.00

36.00

Period
Year End,ed

As on
31March,20l2

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011
Discount Rate (Per annum)
Salary croMh Rate (Per annum)

Mortality

Expected rate of return

Withdrawal rate(Per Annum)

8.75%
4.OO"k

Ltc 94-96
Ultimate

0

5.00%

8.25"/"
4.OO%

Ltc 94-96
Ultimate

0

5.00%
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3.3 Benefits valued:

Normal Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years
Salary

Vesting Period

Benefits on Normal Retirement

Benefit on early exit due to
Death and Disabitity

Limit (ln Lakhs)

Terminal Basic Salary
(excluding) all other
allowances and Perquisites)

5 Years of Service

15/26 'Salary. Number of
Completed Years of Service

As above Except that no
vesting conditions apply.

10.00

Terminal Basic Salary
(excluding) att other
allowances and perquisites)

5 Years of Service

15/26 -Salary- Number of
Completed Years ot Service

As above Except that no
vesting conditions apply.

10.00

2.28 Calculation of Deferred Tax Liability

Particulars

Written Down Value of Fixed Assets as per Books
Written Down Value of Fixed Assets as per lncome Tax
(A) Deferred Liabitity

Expenses disallowed u/s 438

Unabsorbed Depreciation & Losses
(B) Deferred Assets

Net Deferred (Assets)iliabitity

As on date (A-B)

Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability for the year

Year Ended
As On

3l March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011

12252.21

6071.10

6181 .1'1

289.51

0

289.51

5891.60

1911.53

-1.63

12553.89

6491.57

6062.32

302.84

0

302.84

5759.48

1 91 3.16

134.41

2.29 Director's Remuneration

Particulars

(a) Managing Director
(i) Satary
(ii) Contribution to provident Fun.J
(iii) Perquisites

(b) Whole -Tlme 
Djrector

(i) Satary
(ii) Contribution to provident Fund
(iii) Perquisites

(c) Directors Sittjng Fee

Year Ended
As On

31March,2012

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011

60.00
0.09
o.73

21 .80
0.09
0.61

0.90

20.30
0.09
0.52

0.48

78.00
0.09
o.s1
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2 30. rn the opinion of Board or Directors and to the best of their knowredge and berief, the varue onrealization or currentAssets, Loans ano novances in tne oidinary course ot business wourd notbe less than the amount at which rhey ar" st"t"o in eih;J br.r,l"t. rn" piou[ioffi ;iil;;liabirities is adequate and neither is eic""" noi"rrort oitn"-airount reasonabry necessary
2 31 The riabirity or Excise Duty.on, finished goods remaining uncreared in the factory premisesand lying in stock at the end of tne year 6stimai"o ii A."zi.zo ru"s (previous year Rs.28.64lacs) are not included in the vatuation or inu"nto,v ot 

"u"n 
qooO.. ior""uliid" ;;,dlilit,tyif provided in accounts would have no efect on tire piotiisio, tne perioo.

2.32 (a) Statutory Auditor's Remuneration:

SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Particulars

For Audit Fee including service-tax
For Other Services

For out of pocket Expenses

(b) Cost Audit Fee including Service Tax
For out of pocket Expenses

Year Ended
As On

31 !larch,201 2

Year Ended
As On

31March,2011

1.70

0.40

0.00

2.10

0.85

0.06

0.91

1.70

0.40

0.00

2.10

0.66

o.20

0.86
Derivative Instruments and unhedged Foreign currency exposure.
Unhedged Foreign currency exposure as at thdbalance shlet '

2.33

Particulars

lmport Creditors

Amount in Lacs
{Foreign currency)

Amounl in Lacs
{lndian cuffency)

usD 4.37(9.43)

EURO 0 (4.90)

223.76(430.00)

0 (292.09)

3.99

5.14
61

Earning Per share (Eps) computed in accordance with As-20 .Earning per share,

Parliculars

a) Net Profiv (Loss) after tax & before
Extra ordinary ltems (Rs. ln lacs)

b) Net Proftv (Loss) after tax & after
Extra ordinary ltems (Rs. ln lacs)

c) Weighted Averaqe No. of Shares
d) Diluted potential equity shares

412.72

399.03
'10000000

10174322

523.17

523.17

10000000

101873s5



SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Diluted EPs is calculated after taking into consideration ol potential equity share capital. The com-
pany proposes to issue .l74322 nos. ol equity shares to promoters and associates (calculated on
basis of book value of equity shares as on 31.03.12) under obligation to financial institutions and
banks as per scheme sanctioned by financial institution and bank.

2'35 During the period the company has made provision for Tax amounting to Rs 100.29
Lacs.

2.36 Segment Reporting

A. Business Segments:

Based on the guiding principles given in AS-17 "segment Reporting,' issued by the
Institute or chartered Accountants ol rndia, the Groups business segment inciude:
Writing & Printing Paper, power generation and yarn division.

B. Geographical segments:

since the Group activities/operations are primariry within the country and considering
the nalure of products it dears in, lhe risks and rerurns are same and as such there is
only one geographical segment.

C. Segment Accounting policies:

ln addition to the significant accounting policies applicable to the business segments as
set out in note no.1 of "Notes to the accounts", the accounting poricies in ieration to
segment repoding are as under:

a) Segment Revenue and expenses:

Segment revenue and expenses are direcfly attributable to the segments.

b) Segment assets and liabilities

Segment assets include all operating assets used by a segment and consist
principally ol operating cash, debtors, inventories and lixed assets, net of allowances
and provisions which are reported as direct offsets in the balance sheet. Segment
liabilities include all operating liabilities and consist principally of creditors and
accrued liabilities.

c) lnter segment revenue:

lnter segment revenue belween operating segments are accounted for at market
price. These transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

d) lnformation aboul business segments:

2.37 current Assets including advances are considered good and in view of the management ol
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the company to be realizable within 12 months from the date of Balance Sheet.

2.38 outstanding balances in sundry debtors, creditors & security deposits are subject to
confirmation.

2.39 Figures in brackets represent figures ol previous year.

2.40 Previous Year's ligures have been regrouped and/or re-arranged wherever considered
necessary Figures have been rounded olf to the nearest rupee.

As per report of even date attached
lor RAKESH BANSAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Rakesh Bansal) (Dr. Aiay Saria) (R.K.Bhandari)
Proprietor Chairman-Cum Manging Director Whole Time Director
M.No 090278

(A.K.Khurana) (RakeshKumarDhuria)
Place : Rupana, (Muktsar) V.p.(Finance) Company Secretary
Date : 13.08.2012
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH,20.12

CASH FLOW FROII' OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEI,IS
ADJUSTMENT FOR:-

DEPFECIATION
LOSS ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS
INTEREST & OTHER FINANCIAL CHARGES
PROVISION FOR GRATUITY & EARNED LEAVE

INTEREST RECEIVED i GROSS)
INCOI\,IE FROM INVESTIT,4ENT

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHARGES
ADJUSTI\,,IENT FOR

TRADE & OTHER RECEIVABLES

INVENTOBY INCREASE

TRADE PAYABLE/OTH ER LIABILITIES
CASH GENEBATED FROM OPERATIONS

PRrOR-PEBtOD EXPENSES(rNCO[,{E)

DI RECT TAXES PAID/ADJUSTED

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

INTEREST RECEIVED

SALE OF FIXED ASSETS

INVESTMENT MADE DURING THE YEAR

SALE OF INVESTI,IENT

INCOME FROM INVESTMENT

PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES(B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES

SHARE APPLICATION MONEY

PROCEEDS FBOIV LONG TERIM BORROWNGS

REPAYMENT OF LONG TERlvl EORROWINGS

INCREASE IN WORKING CAPITALBORROWINGS

PROCEEDS FROM WORKING CAPITAL BORROWNGS

BEPAYI\,'IENT OF OTHER LOANS

PROCEEDS FROI,I OTHER LOANS

INTEREST PAID

NET CASH FLOW FROliil FINANCING ACITIVITES(C)

NET CASH INCREASE/(DECREASE)IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF PERIOD

CURRENT YEAR

511.38

910-21
-1.00

1386.06
23.35

-29.12
0

2,800.88

1127.24

-616.36

-430.17 40.71

2,881.59

(162.81)

2,71A.78

29.12

-13.68

-149.13

-80.00

0

0

-2735.5 -2735.47

-2.731.14

0

-1792.96

203.30

_146.79

563.56

-1386_06

o.26

12.14

223.30

235.M

(Bs. jn Lacs)
PREVIOUS YEAR

768.80

880.9
-9.43

1202.63
13.05

-36.26
0

2,819.69

2502.14

-622.65

-2023.73 (144.24)

2,675.45

20.8S

-239.99 (260.88)

2,414.57

36.26

61.57

-182.00

0

0

-t375.52 -t,375.52
_1,459.69

0

1168.20

-162A.74

105.84

-2504.24

3108.19

"t202.63
-957.38

-2.50

225.80

For RAKESH BANSAL & CO.
Chartered Accountanls

(Rakesh Bansal)
MembershipNo, 090278
Proprietor

(Dr Ajay Satla)
Chairman-Cum Manging Direclor

For and on behalf ot Board ot Directors

(R.K.Bhandari)
Whole Tlme Direcior

Place
Date

: Rupana, (Muklsar)
: 13.08.2012



District Muktsar-1 52032

Signed.....................day of .......... ...........2012
Membe(s) Name .... ....... . . .... ..

Folio No.. .. .... . ....

Note: The proxy must be returned as to reach the Registered office of the company at reast 4ghours before the time for hordino the Annuar Generar 
"Meeting. 

in" pro*y n""o not be a memberof the company.

Resd. orrice : r "'",, r:?,:'i'J3::Jfi$: h'il:t"t"? D i stri cr M u ktsa r- 1 52032

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please complete the attendance srip and hand it over at the entrance of the hal|.

I hereby record my presence at the 
^3lstAnnuar 

Generar Meeting of the company being herd on29th day of september,2ol2 ar 10:00 A.M. at the ilegd. office of t"he company at Marout - MuktsarRoad, Village Rupana, District l\luktsar, punjab.

Full Name of the Member (in Btock Letters) :

Full Name of Proxy, if appticable :

Folio No.

No. of shares held

Signatures of Member/proxy


